AGCENDA
FEAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
ROARD OF SUPERYISORS
RE-QRGANIZATION & FORMAL MEETING
JANUARY 3 2011
7:00 PM

1. Call to Order

2. Pledge of Allcgiance

3. Momenl of Silence — Supervisor Carmen Battavio
4. Ask if anvone will be recording the meeting

5. Public comment — Ilearing of Residents {Optional

6. Re-Orpantration Actions
A. Yilect Chairman (Resolation 2011-1)

B. Llect Vice Chairman (Resolution 20112}
(. Appoint Police Commissioner Resolution 2011-3}

D. Appoint Township Officials (Resolulion 2011-4)

Township Manager/Sceretary - Louis F. (Rick) Smith, Jr.
Director of Finance/ I'reasurer - Deborah Beury

Director ef Public Works — Mark Miller

Zoning Officer — Mark Gorden

Assistant Zoning Officer — Touis F. (Rick) Smith, Jr.

Building lnspectors- Tayler H (Mike} Merwin & Gary Althouse
Fire Marshal — Mark Miller

Assistant ire Marshals — Taylor H (Mike) Merwin & Gary Althouse
. Solicilor — Buckley, Brion, MeGuire, Morms & Sommer

10. Engineer - - Yerkes Associates

11. Back-Tip Lngineer - Chester Vallcy Engineers

12. Emergency Management Coordinator — William Keslick

13. Assistant Lmerpency Management Coordinator - Mark Milier

R

E. Re-Appoinl Township Fmployees (Resolution 2011-5)

F. Appoint Township Depositories for Township Funds (Resolution 2011-6)
1. Bencficial Bank
2. Citizens Bank

AGENDA Page -1- JANUARY 3, 2011



3. DNDB First

4. National Penn Rank
5. 1IN Bank

6. Pcnn Liberty Bank
7. PLGIT-PA Local Government Trust and Plus
8. Sovcrcign Bank

9. I Bank Nerth

10. Wachovia Bank

Authorize Directer of Finance/Treasurer 10 makce investments al banks
paying the best rate of interest and with the best terms.

G. Certily Delegales 1o the PSA'TS Convention (Resolution 2011-7)
1. Five Supervisors, Manager and Direcior ol Finance/ Freasurer will be
affirmed as delegales.
2. Voling Delegate: Rick Smith

3. Altermate Voung Delegate: Deb Beury
H. Confirm 2009 IToliday Schedule (Resolution 2011-8)
. Confitm 2009 Meeting Schedule {Resolution 2011-9}

J. Confirm that Keystone Collection Agency is the Eamed Tncome and Local
Services Tax Collector for the Township (Reselution 2011-10)

K. Appoint Maillic I'alconiero & Company as independent auditors for the
Township {Resolution 2011-11)

1.. Establish the 2011 l'ec Schedule (Resolution 2011-12)

M. Authorize participation in the Municipal Risk Management Workers®
Compensation Pooled Trust (Resolution 211-13)

N. Amnounce the continuance of all other applicable resolutions thal were
adopted in 2009 and 2014.

7. Chairman’s Reporl:

AGENDA

A. Announce that the Board met in executive scssion on December 11, 2810 to
discuss a personncl matter.

B. Announce the Annual Planning Session will be held on Saturday, January 8,
2010 al 8:00 AM.

Pape -2- JANUARY 3, 2011



C. Announce that Carson Middleton has resigned as Auditor cffective January 1,
2011,

D, Announce the Marianoe Plucicmk has resigned from the Malvern Library
Board cffective December 31, 2010 and consider appointing Jack Hauler to
replace her.

8. Public Hearings Wonc
9. Police Chrel*s Reporl — None

i0. Old Business
A_ Sewer Rate Calculation
B. Municipal Authority Projects
C. PSATS Convention April 17-20, 2071,
7). {zoshen Fire Company Expenses

11. New Business:
A, Consider awarding the Group 5 Rental Equipment with Operators and Group
9 Road Maner and Tri-Axie Dump Truck Bid.

B. Consider Township’s position on the Liberty Tower Variance application for a
communications towcr at 1594 Paoli Pike.

12. Any Othor Matter:

13. Approval of Minutcs:
AL Decomber 14, 2010

14. Trcasurcrs Report:
AL 2010
B. 2011

15. Revicw Action List:
16. Correspondence Reports of Inlerest:
A, Notiee ol proposcd rate merease by Agua Pennsylvania

B. Notice that Penn DOT wall be condueting traffic counts on local roads
C. Goshen Fire Company Report for November 2010

17. Mectings & Dates of Importanee:

January 3, 2011 Board of Supervisors
Re-organization & Formal Mecting 7:00 PM

AGENDA Page -3- JANUARY 3,2011



January 5, 2011 Planmng Commission 7-00 Phd
JTanuary 6, 2011 Park & Recreation 700 PM
January §, 2011 Annual Planning Session 2:00 AM
January 14, 201 Municipal Awthority 7:00 PM
January 11, 2011 Buoard of Supervisors Mo meeting
January 12, 2011 Conservancy Board F:00 M
Janvary 13, 2011 Histoncal Commission 7:00 PM
January 17, 2011 Moartin Luther King Day (Mfice Closed
January 18, 2011 Board of Supervisors 7:00 PM
Januvary 25, 2011 Roard of Supervisors 7:00 PM

18. Public Comment — Iearing of Residents:

19. Adjeurnment:

The Chairperson. in his or her sole diseretion. shall have the anthority to rearrange the agends in
order to accommedate the nceds of other board mrembers, the public or an applicant.

Please visit the Towinship websile, al www.casteoshen.org 1o sign up for “Constant Contact”, an
email service which provides timely updates on cwrent information regarding Upcoming Fvents,
Mecting Dates, and important Public Notices; just to name a few. 1o sign up, just visit the bottom
lelt hand side of the home page and submul your cmail address and you will be prompled (o select the
type of information you want Lo reecive. This is a free service that acts as an up 1o date “electronic
newsletter” keeping you informed ol what is happening in your community. Your privecy is very
important 10 us. be assured East Goshen Township will not disclose your email address to anvoene tfor

Ell'l}l' PUrpise.

AEMINDER  Newslelter Arlicle Submission Due Date:

Article Duc Date In [Tome Date
lichmary 9, 2011 April 1,2011
May t1, 2011 July 1, 2011

August 10, 2011

MNovember 9, 2011

October 1, 2011
January 1, 2012

FDatahShanzd Dot Apendustloard of Sopervismsd 2400 BOT0G11 doe

AGENDA

Page -

JANUARY 3, 2011



2011
EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
HOLIDAY SCHEDULE

(Resolution 2011-08)

New Year's Day - off December 31% (Friday)

Martin Luther King Day - January 17" {(Monday)

President's Day - February 21 (Monday)
Good Friday - April 22™ (Friday)
Memorfal Day - May 30" {Monday)

Independence Day - July 4" (Monday)

Labor Day - September 5™ (Monday)
Veteran's Day - November 11" (Friday)
Thanksgiving - November 24™ (Thursday)

* also off November 25™ (Friday)

Christmas - off December 26™ (Monday)

FiDatayShared DatavaBC 'S\Board of Supenvisors\Resolutionsit@01 132011 holidayschedule. doc



EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP MEETINGS

Resolation 2011-9

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS will hold their Re-Organization Mecting on January 3, 2011, at 7:00
PM and their regular mecting will inmediately follow. The Board will not meet on January 4,201 1.
Therealicr, the Beard will meet on the 1st, 2nd, 3rd and 4th Tuesday of each monih at 7:00 PM and
on the 5th Tuesday sl 7:00 PM as needed.

ROARD OF AUDITORS will hold their Re-Organivation Mceting on January 4, 2011, at 7:00 PM.

ANNUAL PLANNING SESSION the Roard of Supervisors will mect with members ol the other
Township Authorities, Boards and Commisstens for the Annuat Planning Session on Janvary 8, 2011

at 8:00 AM.

CONSERVANCY BOARD will mcet the 2nd Wednesday of each month, ar 7:00 PM. The
Conservancy Board will conduct site inspections the following Saturday, at 9:00 AM. as nceded.

DEER MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE will meel on February 28, May 16, Angust 15, and
November 21, 2011 at 7:00 PM.

HISTORICAL COMMISSION will meet the 2nd Thursday of each month, at 7:00 PM.

L.OCAL TRAFFIC ADVISORY COMMITTERE will meet the 3rd ‘T hursday of each month at 1:00
PM, as needed.

MUNICIPAL AUTIIORITY will meet the 2nd Monday of cach month, al 7200 PM.

PLANNING COMMISSION will meet the 1st Wednesday of each month, at 7:00 PM and on the
3™ Wednesday of the month at 7:00 PM as needed.

PARK & RECREATION BOART will mect the 1st Thursday of cach month, at 7-00 PM. The
Roard will not meet in July.

ZONING HEARING BOARD will advertisc cach hearing scparately.

Allmeetings will be held at the Fast Goshen Township Building, 1580 Paoli Tike, West Chester, PA
Special meetings will be advertised throughout the year, as they are scheduled. The public is
welcome to attend all meelings with the cxception of executive sessions.

Tf any person who wishes 1o atlend a meeting has a disability and/or requires an auxiliary aid,
scrvice or other accommodation to observe or participate al the hearmg, he or she should contact
the Township at 610-692-7171 to discuss how those needs may be accommodated.

T.owis F. Smith, Jr.
‘Township Manager



Please publish December 29, 201 0.

Please provide prool of publication.

F-lhalaShared DralgtAdmin Deplmestingnaticesizencralil 22210 doc



EAST GOSHEN TOWNSIIIP
CHESTER COUNTY, PENNSYLVANJA

RESOLUTION NO). 2011 - 11

A RESOLUTION APPOINTING MAILLIE, FALCONIERO & COMPANY, LLF
TO REPLACE THE ELECTED AUDITORS OF EAST GOSIEEN TOWNSHIP
FOR THE PURTOSE OF MAKING AN EXAMINATION OF ALL THE
ACCOUNTS OF EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP FOR THE 2010 FISCAL YEAR.

WIIFRFAS. the Board of Supervisors o1’ East Goshen Township is anthorized by
Section 917 of The Second Class Township Code to appoint a firm of certified public
accountants to replace the clected auditers of East Goshen Lownship [or the purpose of
making an examinatiom of all of the accounts of Fast Goshen Township lor the 2010
fiscal year; and

WIIEREAS, the Roard of Supervisors of Fust Goshen 'L'ownship caused to be
advertised on Monday Novemboer 29, 2010 in The Daity Local, a Public Nolice for
Appointment of Accountant , all in accordance with Section 917 of The Second Class
Township Code; and

WHERLEAS, Maillie, Falconiero & Company, [T of West Chester, Pennsylvania
has submitted a proposal to perform the required audit and examination of all the
accounts of East Goshen Township ior the 2010 fiscal year, which proposal is deemed
accepiable by the Board of Supervisors East Goshen Township.

NOW, THERETFORF, be it resolved by the Board of Supervisers of Fast Goshen
Township, Chester County, Pennsylvama, as follows:

l. Maillic, L'alconiero & Company, LLP of Wesl Chester, Pennsylvania, is a firm of
certificd public accouniants, is hereby appointed to replace the elected auditors of
East Goshen Township for the purpose of making an examination of all of the
accounts of Last Goshen Township for the 2010 fiscal year. Maillie, Falconicro
& Compary, LLP shall have the powers given Lo the Board of Auditors under The
Sceond Class Township Code, cxcept that the audit shall be made in accordance
with generally accepted auditing standards and, further, that Maillie, Falconicro &
Company, LLF shall not have the power to determine compensations and they arc
subjcct to the same penaliies ag the clected audilors under The Second Class
Township Code.



2. Maillie, Falconiero & Company, LLP shall be compensated in accordance with
the proposal submitted by them for the performance of the required cxaminations
and audits,

RESOLVED THIS 3rd day of January 261 1.

ATTEST: East Goshen Township
Bourd of Supervisors
Secretary - Chuirman -

FriDataiSharcd 1atatABC™S M iaand of Sepery omsiResoluions' 201 P Appoiul Audiling Firndee



Certified Puablic Accouniznés and Busincss Counsefoes

17 East Gay Strect Grearie |- Faloimera
P} ]'.lnc:c 306k James |- Lennun
Wit Chester, PA 153803068 Jolns ). Crenoy, Jr.
610-696.435] Frank 1. Polleprind

ey 5. Rolle
FAX Wi.: 610-430-8811 s S:Tl L L'zhl:

Jatacs M. Tomers

Uilenns B Bachian

L. Seonn Dhelar

November 10, 20710 Raymond T. Mock
Robert L. Caruso

Fdward 1. Furman

Robere L- Buland

Rolert M. Mancro

st | Hewcmn

To the Board of Directors

Louis F. Smith, Township Manager
Fast Goshen Township

1580 Paoli Pike

Wast Chester, PA 19380

Ve are pleased to confirm our understanding of the services we are to provide the East
Goshen Township for the year ended December 31, 2010, We will audit the financial
siatements of the govermmental activities, the business-type activities, the aggregate
discretely presented component units, each major fund and the aggregate remaining
fund information, which collectively comprise the basic financial statements of the: East
Goshen Township as of and for the year ended December 31, 2010. Accounting
standards generally accepted in the United States provide for cerfain required
supplementary information (RSE), such as managements discussion and analysis
(MD&A), to supplement the Last Goshen Township's basic financial statements. Such
infarmation, although net a part of the basic financial statements, is nequired by the
Governmental Accounting Standards Board who considers it to be an essential part of
financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropnate
operational, ecanomic, or historical contexi. As part of our engagement, we will apply
certain limited procedures to East Goshen Townships RS! in accordance with auditing
standards ‘generally accepted in the United Stales of America. These limited
procedures will consisi of inguiries of management regarding the methods of preparing
the information and comparing the information for consistency with managements
responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements and other knowledge we
obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements. We will not express an
opinion or provide any assurance on the information because the limited procedures do
not provide us with sufficient evidence to express an opinton or provide any assurance.
The following RS is required by generally accepted accounting principles and will be
subjected to certain limited procedures, but will not be audited:

1. Managements Discussion and Analysis.

2. Budgetary Comparison Schedule.

Counselovs to the Clusely Held Businass Since 1944



Cartified Public Accountants setd Hisiness Cornsclons

To the Board of INrectors
| ouis F. Smith, Township Manager

Fast Goshen Township -Z2- Movember 10, 2010

Audit Objective

The objective of our audit is the expression of ppinions as to whether your basic
financial statements are faily presented, in all material respects, in conformity with
generally accepied accounting principles.  Our audit will be conducted in accordance
with auditing standards generally accepied in the United States of America and will
include tests of the accounting records and other procedures we consider necessary to
cnable us lo cxpress such opinions. If our opinions on the financial statements are
other than unqualified, we will fully discuss the reasons with you in advance. I, for any
reason, we are unable to complets the audit or are unable to form or have not formed
opinions, we may decline to expross opitons or to issue a roport as a result of this

engagement.

Management Responsibilities

Management is responsible for the basic financial statements and all accompanying
information: as well as all representations contained therein. You arg also responsible
for making all management decisions and performing all management functions; for
designating an individual with suitable skil, knowledge, ar experience to oversee our
assistance wilh the preparation of your financial siatements and related notes and any
other nonattest services we provide; and for evaluating the adequacy and results of

those services and accepting responsibility for them.

Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective internal conirols,
including monitoring ongoing activities; for the selection and application of accounting
principles; and for the fair presentation in the financial statements of the respective
financial position of the governmental acfivities, the business-type activities, the
aggregate discrefely presented component units, each major fund and the aggregale
remaining fund information of the Fast Goshen Township and the respective changes in
financial position and where applicable, cash flows, In conformity with U.S. generally

accepted accounting principles.

Management is also responsible for making all financizal records and related information
available to us and for the accuracy and completeness of that information. Your
responsibilities  include  adjusting the financial statements 1o correct  material
misstaternents and confming to us in the representation fetter that the effects cf any
uncorrected misstatements aggregated by us during the current engagement and
pertaining to the latest period presenied are immaterial, both individually and in the

aggregate, to the financial stalements taken as a whole.



Cortified Fublic Acoonniants and Rusiness Counselors

To the Board of Directors
Louis F. Smith, Township Manager

EFast Goshen Township -3- November 10, 2010

You are responsible for the design and implemcntation of programs and controls fo
prevent and detect fraud, and for informing us about all known of suspected fraud or
illegal acts affecting the government involving (1) management, (2) employees who
have significant roles in internal control and (3) others where the fraud or illegal acts
could have a material effect on the financial statements. Your responsibiliies include
infarming us of your knowledge of any allegations of fraud or suspected fraud affecting
the govemment received in communications from employees, former employees,
regulators, or others. In addition, you are responsible for identifying and ensunng that

the entity complies with applicable laws and regulations.

With regard to the cloctronic dissemination of audited financial statemenis, including
financial statements published electronically on your website, you understand that
eleciranic sites are 3 means to distribute information, and, therefore, we are not
required to read the information contained in these sites or to consider the consislency
of other information in the electranic site with the ariginal document.

An audit includes examining, on A test basis, cvidence supporting the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements; therefore, our audit will involve judgment abaut
the number of transactions to be examined and the areas to be tested. We will pfan and
perform the audit to obtain reascnable rather than absolute assurance about whether
the financial statements are free of material misstatement, whethar from (1) errors,
{2) fraudulent financial reporting, (3} misappropriation of assets, or (4) vinlations of laws
or governmental regulations that are atiributable fo the enlity or to acts by management

or employees acting on behalf of the entity.

Because an audit is designed to provide reasonable, but not absolute, assurance and
because we will not perform a detailed examination of all transactions, there is a risk
that material misstatements may exist and not be detected by us. In addition, an audit
is not designed 1o detect immaterial misstatements or violations of laws or govermmental
requlations that do not have a direct and matenal effect on the financial statements.
Our responsibility as auditors is mited to the period covered by our audit and does not
extend to any later periods for which we are not engaged as auditors.

Audit Procedures - General

Our procedures will include tests of documentary evidence supporiing the transactions
recorded in the accounts, and may include tests of the physical existence of inventories,
and direct confirmation of receivables and cerfain other assets and liabiliies by
correspondence with selected individuals, funding sources, creditors and financial
institutions. We will request written representations from your atiorneys as part of the
engagement, and they may bili you for responding to this inquiry. At the conclusion of
our audit, we will require certain written representations from you about the financial

statements and related matiers.



Ceartified Prhlic Accontants and Bostaoss Counseloes

To the Board of Directors
Louis F. Smith, Township Manager

Fast Goshen Township -4 - November 10, 2010

Audit Procedures - Infemal Control

Our audit will include obtaining an understanding of the entity and its environment,
including internal control, sufficient to assess the risks of material misstatement of the
financial statements and to design the nature, timing and extent of further audit
procedures.  An audit is not designed to provide assurance on internal control or to
identify deficiencies in infemal control. However, during the audit, we will communicaic
to management and thase charged with governance internal control refated matters that
are required 1o be communicated under AICPA professional standards.

Audit Procedures - Compliance

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are
free of material misstatement, we will perform tests of the East Goshen Township's
compliance with applicable laws and regulations and the provisions of coniracts and
agreements. However, the objective of our audit will not be to provide an opinion on
overall compliance, and we will not express such an opinion.

Engagement Adminisiration, Fees and Gther

During the course of aur professional practice, with the prior written consent of our
clients, we provide our clients’ confidential accounting and/or financial data, without the
clients being specifically identified, to a third party, Sageworks, Inc., for statistical andfor
industry research and/or benchmarking purposes only. In the course of this
engagement, or thereafter, as long as you are a client of Maillie, Falconiero & Company,
LiP, we may wish to provide your confidential data to that third party in such a format.
You will not be identified in any way. By your signature on this letter, you expressly
authorize us to make such disclosure of your confidential accounting and/or financial
data, as we may elect within our discretion, with the understanding that, in doing so, you

wil! not bo specifically identified.

We understand that your employees will prepare all cash or other confirmations we
request and will locate any documents selected by us for testing.

James M. Powers, CPA, is the engagement partner and is responsibie for supervising
the engagement and signing the report or authorizing another individual o sign it.



Ceptiiied Fublic Accountanis and Business Counselons

To the Board of Directors
Louis I-. Smith, Township Manager
East Goshen Township -5- November 10, 2010

Our fee for these scrvices will be af our standard hourly rates plus out-of pocket costs
(such as report reproduction, word processing, postage, travel, copies, telephone, etc.)
except that we agree that our gross fee, including expenses, will not exceed $20,100.
Qur standard hourly rates vary according to the degree of responsibility involved and
the experience level of the personnel assigned fo your audit. Our invoices for these
fees will be rendered as work progresses and are payable on presentation.

In accordance with our firm pelicies, work may be suspended it your account becomes
30 days or more overdue and will not be resumed until your account is paid in full. If we
elect 1o ferminate our services for nonpayment, our engagement will be deerned o have
been completed upon writter netification of termination, even if we have not completed
our report. You will be obligated to compensale us for all time expended and to
reimburse us for all out-of-pocket costs through the date of iermination. The above fee
is hased on anticipated cooperation from your personnel and the assumption that
vnexpected circumstances will not be encountered duting the audit.  If significant
additional time is necessary, we will discuss it with you and amive at a new fec estimate

before we incur the additional cosis.

We appreciate ihe opporiunity to be of service to ihe Fast Goshen Township and
believe this lelter accurately summarizes the significant terms of our engagement. If
you have any questions, please let us know. If you agree with the terms of our
engagement as descrbed in this letler, please sign the enclosed copy and refurn it to

us. Si/
P I vs | 5/ L AS T Very truly yours,

— MAIILIE, FALCONIERO & COMPANY, LLP
Copveal Accouw! §

Frzom CASH To ﬁéﬁw Y vt
Aceprvat. James M. Powers
SamE PRice AS 206/0

RESPONSE:

This letter comectly sets forth the understanding of the East Goshen Township.

By:

Title:

[ate:




Memorandum

East Geshen Township
1530 Paoli Pike

Waest Chester, PA 19330
Voice: 610-692-7171

Fax: 6106928950

E-mail: megordon®eastposhen.ons

Date: 12/29/2010

To:  Board of Supervisors

From: Mark Gordon, Township Zoning Officer ,.-*i.ﬂ‘/i\,[;
Re: Fee Scheduie Resclution

Board Members,

Enclosed is the redline version of the Fee 5chedule for your review and approval.. most
of the changes you are familiar with including the ravisions to the park fees.

During my analysis of these new fees | believed we needed to increase the fee for
hearings due to the costs that the applicant is required to cover. | looked at the costs
associated with the last Liberty Tower Hearing application and we found that the
applicants share of the administrative costs were around 5424, This scenario doasn’t
just apply to the Liberty application hecause most of these are fixed costs just the cost

of the 1000’ letter will vary with each application.
Applicants’ responsibility

Prepare ad: 5108 554
Court Reporter appearance fee: 5180 580
Property posting: S26 526
1000° Notica {for 150) 5103 5103
Public Ad in DLN 5302 5151
5719 5424

FiyDatalShared Datal A BC'SYBoard of SugervisersiReaa lullon sy i1 Memn to BOS Fre Schedule 122920000 doc



EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
CHESTER COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA

RESOLUTION ———24ii-i

A RESOLUTION ESTABLISHING AND CONSOLIDATING
THE YARIOUS FEES AND CHARCES IMPOSED
PURSUANT 1O 'THLE CONE OF THE TOWNSHIP

WHEREAS, the Code of Fast (Goshen Township authorizes the Doard of Supervisors to
cstablish various fees and charges by resotulton, and:

WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors believes that iU’s in the best interests of the Township to
consolidate all of the fees and charges inte a single resolotion.

BE 1T RESOLVED THAT the Fast Goshen Township Board of Supcrvisors hereby establishes
- the following fee schedule for 26382611

1. Building/Zoning Permit Fecs

a. Residential Dwelling Units - meludes all types of residential buildings.

i. New Construction - Caleulaled using the ICC method with a minimum
charec of $200.00.

ii. Accessory Buildings - Calculated using the ICC mefhod with a minimum
charge of $200.00.

iii. Building Additions - Caleulaled using the 1CC method with a minimum
charge of $200.00.

w. Decks, Patios, Torraces
1. 150 square fect or smaller - $100.00
2. Greater than 150 squarc feet - $150.00
3. Re-decking of surlace malenals and or replacement of railings or
steps - $50

v. New and replacement plumbing, HVAC, and sprnkler systems; any other
permancent system; re-roofing; and re-siding shall be caleulated at 1%4 of
the projeet cost with a minimum permil fee ol $100.00.

vi. Flagpoles - all permit fees shall be waived for the installation ol a lagpole
on any residential lot.

yit, Alarms - New and replacement monitored alarm systems - $440.00 permit.

viil. Zoning Permil — Any project which incrcases the footprint of a vesident(ial
structure or adds a siructure to the property requires a zoming permil -
$50.00

17‘20-21}11} dncﬁlﬂata%&haﬂe#ala%ﬁemd—ef—ﬁuﬁmsu .*:"-F*f.:uJIL.' e L—.“ELH'J‘ vord r_l'nr‘q-af Adoptad
edule Resolution 42610 dos




MNOTES:

Adl measurements and calculations shalt be outside dimenstons.

L]

e The ahove {ee mcludes the residential building code plan review, all requied
inspections, Certificate of Occupancy and the Building Linergy Act if applicable.

o The ICC permil ke method and construction costs lables arc published in the ICC
Ruilding Safely Journal.

e The Township Permit Fee Mulliplier used to calculate the JCU Permil Fee shall be
L

b. Noen-Residential Buildings - Includes commercial, industrial, and instilutional
buildings.

i. New Construction and Additions - Caleulated using the ICC method wiih
a4 mnimum charoe of $200.00

ii. New plumbing, HVAC, alarm and sprinkler sysiems shall be calculated @
1% ol the projeet value with a minimum charge of $200.00.

iii. Replacement plumbing, HVAC, alarm and sprinkler sysicms; any other
permanent systems; re-rooling; and re-siding shaill be caleulated (@ 1% of
the project value with a mimmumn charpe of $200.00.

iv. Alterations and fitting out of space - Calculated @ 1% of the project value
with a minimum charge of $200.00.

v. Flagpoles - All permit fees shall be waived [ov ihe installation of «
flagpole on any commercial or industrial lol

vi. Zoning Permit — Any project which increases the [botprint of a
commercial building siructurc or adds a structure requires a zoning permit
- $150.00

NOTLS:

The above fke meludes the commercial building code plan review, all required
inspections, Cerlificale of Occupancy and the Building Encrgy Act if applicable.
‘The Township Permit Fee Mulliplier used to calculate the TCC Permil Fee shall be
0L

Miscellaneous Calegones

1. Swimming Pools
1. TIn-Ground - $225.00
2. Above-Ground - $75.00
3. Jacuzzi or ot Tub - $75.00

11. Demolitions

FaDala\shared DatsARCSBeard of Supervisors\Reseluiionsi?d1 142011 Fee Schaduls Resohtian

17012010 dockioistShared DalaltBC'5i8eard of Supendserctlierahdicrsh2od] Dhord docs of Adoptad
Resclutions\2H0 Fes SchedulePasolution D428 das



I. Residential - $50.00

2 Commercial - Shatl be cateulated at 1% of cstimated cost with a
minimur of $100.00.

il Impervious Surfaces - $75.00 plus cngineering, slormwater managemcnt
pormit and inspeetion costs: includes new driveways, widening of existing
driveways by morc than 25%, parking lots, fennis courts, etc. Driveways
with pew homes cxcluded.

iv. Rcnovations, alierations, struclures, and facilities; including but not
litnited to porch enclosures, salellitc dishes, silos and water towers,
antenna towers, wind and solur encrgy systems, and the completion of
unfinished areas shall be caleulaled at 1% ol estimated cost with a
minimum permil fee of $100.00.

I. As per Section 108 of the TCC 2006, H, in the opinicn of the
building official, the valuation of the permit is under-cstimated, the
permit will be denicd unless detailed estimates can be shown to
meet the approval of the building officlal.  The final building
valuation will be sct by the building official.

v. Missed Inspections - $25.00 per occurrence - All missed inspection fees
shall be paid prior to the issuance of the Certificate of Occupancy.

vi. No Permit Fee - Any person who commences work on a building,
structure, electrical, gas, mechanical, or plumbing system prior to
oblaining the necessary permits shall be subject to a $400 150.00 fee {or
residential and $200.00 for commereial in addition te the applicable
building permit and/or zoning permit lee. The Township ia its sole
diserction may elecl lo issuc a citation for violation ol the applicable
building code.

vii. PA TICC Continuing Fducation I'ee of $4.00 for cvery Building Pormit
Tssued.
d. Zoning Permits. Although a Building Permit is not required for the following

structurcs pursuant to the Uniform Construction Code (Act 45 of 1999), a Zoming
Permit is required. The Zoning Penmnit lee 15 $50.00.

i. The following structures if the structure has a building area less than 500
squarc feet and s accessory to a single fumily detached dwelling.

1. Carport

2. Detached Garage
3. Greenhouse

4, Sheds

il. An agricultural building as defined umder section 103 of the Uniform
Construction Code (Act 45 of 1999).

jii. Manutactured or industrialized housing pursuant to section 901 of the
Uniform Construction Code (Act 45 of 1999)

Fadata'Shared Data WA BC'S\Eoard of SunervisursiResolutions2i112401 1 Fee Schedule Resolutinn
1220201 0.docEA DatalShared Deta\ABC S\Beard-sH Suporvisoi S R esolienst 24 tiveord docs-ofAdoplied
Fasohetianstdities Schodole Heosiutinn B4231 00300




2. Subdivision and Land Development Fees

4. Subdiviston Review
i. 2 lots - $200.00 per plan
il. 3 or more lots on existing strects - $250.00 per plan
iii. 3 or more lots requining new strects - $400.00 per plan
b. lLand Development Review
i. Tess than 4 Aeres - $200.00 per plan
ii. 4 Acres to 24.99 Acres - $350.00 per plan
ili. 25 Acresto 99.99 Acres - $600.00 per plan
wv. 100 Acres or More - $850.00 per plan

e Lot Line andfor Minor Revision Roevicw
i. 150 per plan

d. Additional costs Tor S8ubdivision, Land Developmeni and Lot Line and/or Minor
Revision Reviews shall be as follows:

i. ‘The applicant shall pay the review lees of the professional consvltants
utilized by the ‘township during its review ol the subdivision or land
devclopment application. The applicant shall submit $2,000.00 to the
Township at the time of the submission of the subdivision or land
development application. This money shall be placed in an interest bearing
account held by the Township and monies shall be disbursed from this
account to pay the actual costs of the prolcssional consultants. The
‘Township shall provide the applicani with a hreakdown of all meonies
disbursed from the accouit. If the aceounl balance gocs below $500.00 the
applicant shall deposit additional monies suflicicnt to bring the account
balance back np to $2,000.00. Upon approval or denial of the land
development or subdivision application and payment of the final invoices
from the professional consultants the balance of funds in the account plus
any intcrest shall be returned to the applicant.

fi. The applicani shall reimburse the L'ownship for the actual cost ol all legal,
engincering, inspections and materials tests, incurred during constroction
and up to acecptance, by the Township, of the improvernenis.

Wi. The applicants shall pay all Chester County Planning Commission,
Chester County  Health Department, Department ol Environmental
Protection, Chester County Soil Conservalion Iisirict and Penn Dot
review foes, and all recording cosls.

g Inspecitons

FADala\Shared DatatiBC ' S\Board of SupcivisorsiBosoationsi201152017 Fre Scheduls Resolution
1220200 docEaPatadhoredHntab A B - 5B oard-ef- SuparvizorsiResolutionst 201 fherd-dece-afhdapied
Resclaions2070 Fea Schadule Besolution C42610 dos




i. Township Engincer - prevailing ratc
ii. Lingineer's Inspector - prevailing rale

1ii. Township Inspeclor - prevailing rate

3. Public Hearings

I a. The applicant shall deposit with the Township $356450.00 (o defray the cost of
the following:

| i. One half {14} the cost of pPreparation and publication ol "Notice of Public
Flearing”.
] fi. Dosting of the property by the Building Inspeeter Township Stafi.
ili. One half (4%} of the appearance fce of the courl reporter.

. Other miscellancous admimstrative charges.

v. The cosl lor mailing a hearing notice letter to all propetiy owilers within
1000 [ect of the propertya copy--of the—tanseriptil requested—by—the
applicanl

b. T thc monics paid to the Township pursuant to Seclion a. arc insufficient to msure
payment of all costs Incurred in the disposition of the application the Township
shall requirc additional deposits in increments of one hundred dollars ($100). The
failure of the T'ownship to demand additional deposits [rown time to time shall noi
relieve the applicant from Rability for all costs, charges, lecs and cxpenses in
excess of deposits.

¢. Monies paid which arc in excess ol (he actual costs shall be refunded to the
applicant.

d. Referring to b and ¢ above; if the total cosls exceed the monies paid by less than
$10.00 there will be no additional charge and converscly, there will be no relunds
given for amounts under $10.06

e. Conditional Use Professional Consultants — The applicant shall pay the review
fees of the professional consullants utilized by the Township during its review of
the conditional use application. The applicant shail submit $2,000.00 to the
Township at the time of the submission of the applicaiion for a conditional use.
Thiz moncy shall be placed in an interest bearing account held by the Township
and monics shall be dishursed from this account 1o pay the actual costs of Lhe
professional consultants. The Township shall provide the applicant with a
hrcakdown of all monies disbursed from the accounl. If the account balance goes

‘ below $500.00 the applicant shall deposit additional monics sufficient to bring the
account balance back up to $2,000.00, Upon approval or denial of the conditional
usc application and payment of the final invoices from the prolessiomal
consultants the balance ol lunds in the account plus any interest shall be relumed
to the applicant.

12202010 dock "BatsiShared-DaataBEC S8 oard of SupepscereBncalubiens 20 e rd dess-etAdopted

FlzatiShor ed DataWABC'S\Board of Supenvisors\Resolulionsi201 192011 Fee Srhedule Resolution
Hecolotipaai 2000 Cra-Hehadule Resolibien 92610den



4. Sien Permits

a. Tess than 32 Square Feet - $25.00
b. 32 Square Fect or More - $75.00

5. Hearings Before thec BOCA Board of Appeals

a. There shall be a {iling fec of $100.400.

h. In addition, the applicant shall deposit with the Township $400.00 o delray the
cost of the followmy:
i. Preparation and mailing of the list andfor Tabels bearing the names of
property owners W be notificd.
ii. Preparation of the hearing nolice and affidavit of cerlilication.
iii. Publication of "Notice of Public TTearing”.
iv. Posting of the property by the Building Inspecior.
v. One half (2} of the appearance lec of the court reporler.
vi. Olher misccllancous administalive charges.
vii. The cost for a copy of the transcript it requested by the applicanL

¢. T[the monics paid by the applicant pursuant to Section b arc insufficient to insure
payment of all costs incurred in the disposition of (he application, the Township
shall require additional deposits in inerements of one lumdred dollars ($100.00).
The [ailure of the Township 1o demand additional deposils [rom time fo time shall
nedl relieve the applicant from liability for all costs, charges, fces and cxpenses in.
excess of deposits.

d. Monies paid which arc in excess of the actual costs shall be relunded to the
applicant.
¢. Referring to C and T above; if the total costs exceed the menies paid by less than

$10.00 there will be no additional charge and conversely, there will be no refunds
given for amounis under $10.00

6. Sewer, Refuse and Real Fstate Tax Certification

a. Per Certilication - $5.00 - I'ee must be paid prior to certification being issucd.

7. Collection Proceduics

EiDataiSharcd Datal AR S Board of SupervisorsiResoltions201152011 Fee Schedule Resalidion
1z200 1 docFADatShared Dala\ABESeard-of Supervisor s\Resolticns\ I 0HBard dass nRAdopiad
Re=cluiionst?00] Fee SehetloRasclution 042610 dos




a. The Townoship Manager is authorized 1o collect any wmonies due and payable to
the Township under this resolution n the manner prescribed by Law.

b, Any costs asseciated with the collection of thesc fees shall be the responsibility of
the applicant,

8. Rehrrned Checks

a  Any check rcceived by the Township pursuant lo ilns resolution or any other
ordinance shall be deposited in the authorized Township depository (bank).

b. All checks rcturned by the Township depository (bank) to the Township, for
insufficient funds or other rcasons, shall be re-presented by the Township a
second time. Any costs associated wilh this re-presentation shall be the
responsibility of the person writing the check.

c. Any choek ithat 15 returmed 1o the Township a second time will result in the
imposition of a 82500 (ke n addition to any bank fees, which shall be applied o
the appropmale accouml,

G, Park Fees

a. The following fecs will be churged o those groups or individuwals who rescrve a
facility for a speeilic date and time,
i. Pavilion (per event):

1. 1to 100 people - $85-100.00 reatal foe with $40 30.00 refimdable
deposit

2. Over 100 pcople - $358-200.00 rental [ee with $F5—100.00
refundable deposit

it. Volieyball Courts (cost per court):
1. Itime use - $5530.00
2. Multiple use (leagues) - $30.00
fi. Satellite Parks {all Township owned open space except for the 55 acre
Township Parlk. Per ovent):
1. 1 evenl - B4036.00 with 525 00 refimdable deposit
MNOTESR:

& ‘Lhe usc of satelitc parks 15 himited Lo passive evenls only.

tv. Daseball, Softball, Soccer Ficlds and Tennis Courls: excluding 1-Balt
{cost per ficid/court):

1. 1 field Hirse period - $1530.00
2. Tenmis Couris for approved Teagues - $45-30.00 parfor 3 courls

FDatatShared Data\iBC'S\Board of SupenisorsiResoitlion =\ 20111201 1 Fee Schedule Rosokfion
1220201 Qoo \Datavzhared DatnABCE\Brard-ef SupepdsarsiRasalebon s\20 1 Deord docs nfddoplad
RasoluiionsiP S ee-SeheduleFesoltion 0425810.dac




NOTES:
e Each day is divided into three time periods:

o Morning - 7 am 1o Noon
o Afternoon - Noon to 5 pm
o livening - 5 pm 1o Dusk

v. Tennis Cout_itevsteam:

I. Township Residenis: | tap— 51530 each
2. Non Residents of Township: I4sp— $346.50 cach
3. Replacement Key - $6 cach

NOTLES:
a The West Chester Area School District is exempl from all fees.
o Separae checks shall be provided in the cvent a deposit 1s vequired.

» The deposit check will he returned after the facility has been inspected and found o
b in pood condition.

10. Copying of Township Records - the cost for the copying of Township records pursuant
1o the “Righl to Know Law™ Act 3 of 2008, as amended, shall be as follows:

a, Toslage - the actual cosl ol mahng.

b. Duplication - The fees are based upon the duplication of records maintained and
duplicaied in black & white on standard § %2 by 11 inch papcr, § ¥2 x 14 inch
paper or 11 x 17 inch paper. All larger records, including but not imited o plans,
maps and similar documents are “over-size” records for purposes of the lec
schedule.

i. Photocopy - $.25 per single suled copy

ii. LacsimileMicroliche/Other Media — the Township’s cost o duplicate the
record original media.

i1i. Conversion of elecironic media only records to paper — if a record is only
maintained in electromic media the fee shall be the lesser of: § .25 per
page (8%’ x 117), or the Township’s cost (o duplicate the record in the
clectronic media.

iv. Owversize Records (paper size is greater thane 117 x 177} pholo copy -
$4.00 per sheet

v. Color documents — color documents that musl be sent out for duplication
shall be billed at the Township's cost.

c. Certification ol a rccord — $5.00 per cerlilicalion.

EDatEiShared DataAABC S\Roard of SupervisorsiResolutionsi201 11201 1 Fes Scheduls [esoltion
12202010 docE\Datavthared DalalABE BiBemrd sl Supanisors\Resclutionsi284Beerd docs of Adeitsd
Fosalutizazi2H 8.Fae Schadule Reosakbian 0428 H o




d. Use of own copicr — A requester may utilize their own copier provided the device
15 sclf-powered, Le., it may nol be plugeed into a Township power outlet.  Any
duplication by the requester must be done with a Township employee present.

e. Direct access to the Township computer system 1s prohibited.

£ No original records may be removed from the Township Building by a requester.

11. Code Books, Pamphlets and Zoning Maps

a. Complete Code Book (mcludes subscription service lor amendments for the
balance of the calendar year) - $110.00.

b. Ceode Book Subscription Service - $23.00 per year
¢, Zoning Pamphlet with Zoning Map - $13.00
d. Subdivisiom Pamphlet - $7.00

12. Re-Bale and Re-Occupancy Inspeciions

a—Sinple family-dwelling —$50.00
b.a Apariments-—5$40:00Residential - $60.04)
&b.Non-Resideniial Building - $1808150.00

13, Contractor Registration

a. $25.00 - por vear

14. Refuse charves pursuant to Section 174-8 of the Tinvaship Code

a. Singlc Family Residential ~ $96 69.88 per quarter
b. Multi-family Residential $77 69,88 per quarter

15. Sewer Charges pursuant to Sections 188-3, 188-4 and 138-5 of the Township Code

I'txed Rate per unit
a. Single Family Restdenlial £23.53 per yuarler
b. Muli-Family Residential $23.53 per quuirler
¢. Apartment Resideniial $23.53 per quarter
d. CommercialTndustrial Establishment $23.53 per quarter
e. Meler reading surcharge $ 8.00 per quarter
Vanable Rate
a. Vanable Rale $0.711 per 100 gallons of watcr

12202010 doecF W0aia\ Sharad DalaAB S S Beard-ef BupradsaersiResolutions' 201 Mhword: does-eFAdepied
Fasphtispst o Fan Sehodula Resshstion 0426840 doc



b. Vanable Rate (Fast Whitcland) $4.90 per 1,000 gallons of water
Permits/Tnspections

a. Sewer Lalerals $60.00 per laterai
b. Water Meler/Measuring Device $60,01) per meler/measuring device

16. Stormwater Management submissions pursuant fo Ordinanec 129-MA13

a. Regulated activities that mect the criteria for exemplions pursuant to Section 302
of the ordinance shall be charged an application and plan review fee of the
Towmship Enginecrs prevailing rate for 1 hour.

b, Regulaled activities that do not meet the criteria for exemplions pursuant to
Seclion 302 ol the ordimance shall reimburse the Township tor the actual cost of
all engineering, inspections and materials tests, incurred in the review of the plans
and calculations, and In the inspection of the improvements during construction.
These costs shall be billed @t the Township Lngineer’s prevailing rate.

¢. Post Construction Maintenance inspeclions pursuant to Section 704, shall he
billed at the Township Engineer’s prevaiting ralc.

17. Solivitation Fees

a. License Fee - (Exccept for those listed in §169-6} - $10.0¢
b. TA Siate Police Background Check L'ce; {all applicants) - $10.00

[8. Wireless Telecommunications Carrier Vecs

& Annual Bepistration Fee — $25.00 per location.
b. Penalty for untimely filing of Annual Report - $501 (.00 per location.

19, Effective Date

The fecs outlined in this resolution shall be efTective on May January 54, 2010201 1.

RESOLVED AND ADOPTED, this 4%-3rd day of Maylanpary, 20102011,

ATTLEST: EAST GOSHEN TOWNSLLI
BOARD OF SUUTPERVISORS

Secretary

Alata\Bhared DatatAC SiHoard of SuperviscrsiResqlution @01 142011 Fee Scheduls Resolution

12202010 docF \DadetSharad Dal=\ABC" S\ Board of Supanisers'Pasatutions 20 ord-dase-alldoptad
Fogclutionsi2M0 Fee Scheavle ReselutionDi2Bitdes




Filata\Shared Data\ABG"S\Board of Suporvisors\Resolutionsi20] 12011 Fee Sehedul= Resaluiion
12202010 docF ettt hared Daiatt B C'S\Bussd sl SupervisaraiNesaluBonsi20] Oheord docs of Adepted




MILLBTCR 93 AR
1< ESOLGT ian

—ORBINANEENO. A ~1 3
R ESoLuT ol NO.. = -

Ao Cgimrree Aulhorizing Participation m the Municipal Risk Manapement
Workers' Compensation Pooled Frusi

The EAST Gossaw TwpP Botnd gf SufER UIsenS grdains as follows:
{name of political subdivision)

SECTION L. The proper municipal officers arc hereby authorized o exceute and deliver the following
documents:

A). The Municipal Risk Management Workers' Compensation Pooled Trust Agreementl

{hercafier the Agreement)
B). The Participant's Application - which documents are allached hereto and made part
bereot and which may be inspected by any intcrested cilizen at the office
of the municipal secrctary.

SECTION 2. ‘The duration of the letm ol the Asreement is four years from the date vl adimission w the
Trust as a Participant.

SCCTION 3. the purpose and objectives of the Agreemeni arc sct forth in Article V of the Agreement.

SECTION 4. ‘T'he powers and scope of authority delegaled arc set forth in Adicle 11, Article ¥, Arlicle Vi,
Article VIII and Article TX ol the Aprecinent.

SECTION 5. The funds for mecting the obligations of (he Political Subdivision under the Agreemcent shall
he appropriated from the gencral funds of the Political Subdivision.

SECTION 6. The organizational structure necessary Lo itnplement the Agrecment consists of the Trust,
Trustees, Scrvice Apents and Fiscal Agents created by the Agreement.

SECTION 7. Property acquired for purposcs of the T'rust shall be acquired, managed and disposed ot under
the terms of the attached Trust Agrecment.

SECTION 8. ‘The I'rust shall be cmpowered to enter into contracts for policies ol group insurance and
employee benefits, including social sceurity for its employoccs. '

F
Reselved and Adopled at a duly Assembled Public Mecting of the Boanp _of SupsituifoRs o

EAST Groghaw Towmcini?
{Polilical Subdivision)

held this day of _ . .

I certify that this is a Truc and Correct Copy of the MRM Trust's Participation Resolution as duly adopted
on the dale above stated.

fsf Sccrclary_



Rick Smith '

m: cdmiddletoni@eastgoshen.org
et Sunday, December 19, 2010 4:06 PM
To: sisayeff@eastgoshen.org; tclapper@eastgoshen.org; mshane@eastgoshen.ory,
chattavio@eastgoshen.org;, dmecconathy@eastgoshen arg
Lo remith@eastgoshen.org: [sinclair@eastgoshen.org; wniddiston@eastaoshen.arg
Sub]ect: Moving Forward

Dear Chairman Isayeff and the Board of Supervisors,

I write to inform of my intent to resign my position of Auditor effective January 1, 2811. I
do so due to my employment in our nation’s Capitol and pursuit of endeavors that would take
away from my time and residency in the township.

It has been a pleasure to work with the Board of Supervisors, my fellow auditors, and, above
all, the residents of East Goshen Township. I wish my community the best in its future
governance and will strive to continuc working in public service in a manner that is
reflective of the values of my hometbown.

Best Regards,

Carsan Middleton

Rick Smith _

From: Rick Smith [rsmith@eastgoshen.ong]

Sent; Monday, December 20, 2010 2:20 PM

To: 'chatiavio@eastgoshen.org’

Ce: 'sisayeff@eastgoshen.org'; tclapper@eastgoshen.org’; 'mshans@eastgoshen.org’;
'dmcconathy@eastgoshen.arg'

Subject: RE: Moving Forward

You have 38 days to make the appointment.

on Janvary 3, place an ad in

I would suggest that you acknowledge recelpt of the resignation
done publically) on

the Daily Local Hews, Post on the web page, conduct interviews {must be
either 1/18 or 1/25 then appoint.

k



Iiast Gashen Township Supervisors

Rick Smith, Cast Goshen Township Manager
1580 Paoli Pike

West Chester, PA 19380

December 15, 2010

Dcar Commussioners and Rick,

I regret w inform you that T will be resigning from the Malvern Library Board as of December 31, 2010
due 1o other personal commitments, | have served on the Board since 2002,

Jack Hauler will be taking my place on the Board.  Jack iz a patron of the Malver: Library, East Goshen
Resident and I have attached his resume.

Serving on the Malvern Library Board has been a wowlerful experience and [ plan on volunteering for the

Lihrary as special events come up.

Sincercly,
Maranne Plucienik



Jack 1lauler
922 Dolphin Dr,
Malvern, PA 19355
jhavier] 4@hoimail.com

Deccmber 11, 2010

Jack Hauler has been a resident of Last Goshen for 20 years. Elc is married and has onc
daughter. [ e lives in the Lockwood Chase neighborhood and served as secretary of the
Lockwood Chasce Hlomeowners Association from 2001-2003.

Dr. Hauler practices optometry in Ardmore, PA. In 1991 he co-founded Volunteer
Optomeiric Service to Humanity/PA Chapter. This non-profit organization delivers eyc
carc to the needy in Central America and the Caribbean. He has attended over 20
mission trips with the organization and was instrumenial in helping build the Vincent
Pescatore Eye Clinic, a facility in rural Guatemala which opened in 2004.

Dr. Dauler received a B.S. in biology from Ursinus College in 1980. He received his
Dector of Optometry degree from Pennsylvania College of Optometry in 1984.

In early 2010, he volunteered wilh Philadelphia READS, a group with collects books to
promote literacy in inner city schools. His interests include running marathons,
beckeeping, and dragon boating.



Memo
East Goshen Township
1580 Paoli Pike

West Chester, PA 19380
Yoice {(610)692-7171

Fax  {(610) 425-8950)

E-mail rsmith{@castooshen.ore

Date: December 2010
To:  Board ol Supervisors
I'rom: Rick Smith, Township Manager
Rc:  Sewer Rates
Municipal Authority Projcets

Scwer Rates

The Board has previously determincd that the Sewer Operating Fund should maintain a balance
of ~$200,000. The Sewer Operating Fund is projected Lo have a year cnd balance of ~$119,000,
so Lhe new sewer rates will need Lo be adjusted to Increase the lund balance. Brian will be at the
mecting to explaln how the rales are caleulated.

Municipal Authority Capital Projeets

The Authority has 4 projects in the planning stapc. Any monies leli from the RCSTT project will
be transierred to the Capital Budget and applicd toward these projects. However, we will need

additional lunding.

Marydell Pump Station — Pump station 1o he abandened and sewage will be diverted from West
Goshen 10 RCSTP via a new gravity line. The Pump Station is jn poor condition se this project 1s
a priority.

Tlershey Mill Pamp Station — Force main Lo be reconfipured and sewage will be diverted from
Wesl Gushen to RCSTP. This project musi be completed before Lockwoed is abandoned.

Lockwood Abandonment — Treatment plant to be abandoned and sewage will be conveyed Lo the
[Tershey Mill Pump Station via a new gravily lin.

Reserve Pump Station - Pump station Lo be abandoncd and sewage will be diverted from West
Guoshen 1o RCSTP via a new gravily line.

Reservoir Road Pump Station — A new pumnp station would be installed in the Chester Creek
Tntercepior and scwage will be diverted from West Goshen 1o RCSTP via a new foree mam. [t

may bc possible to defer this project for a fow years.

Fo vt Sheared Tt Finance DeptiBudzes 2 1ihemo re sewer rales and MA Bodget 123010.doc



Attached is an explanation of how the recommended sewer rate was arrived at. | will be at the
meeting on Monday if there are any questions. If you would like any questions answered
bafore the meeting, please send me an email or call me at 610-692-7171.

Thank you,

Brian McCool



Given:

3
4,
3.

Sewer Rate Calculation

2011 Beginning Balance = $119,000
2011 Budgeted Expenses = $3,095,758
a. Fixed Expenses = $656,585
b. Variable Fxpenses = 52,439,173
There are 5,941 units hilled for sewer
The Annual Water Usage for the 5,941 billed in 2010 was 345,335,000 gallons
The 1* quarter is expected to bring in $668,427

*The Board would like a ending balence in 2011 of +5200,000

in order to reach the geal of an endmg balance of +5200,000 in 2011, there are factors to be

discussed.

Not all residents pay their bill. 2% will be deducted from total revenue to

reflect this
There is additional revanue in the sewer fund other than sewer fees. This

amount will be added to total revenue

If nothing is done and the rates are not increased, the expected billings for 2011 will be
$2,673,708 (5658,427 X 4 Quarters). With budgeted expenses for 2011 of 53,085,758, this will
create a deficit of $382,627 in 2011 alene. This calculation includes the 2% uncollected far

sawer fees and the additional revenue.

In order to reach the target of a +5200,000 fund balance, the current fixed rate of $23.53 and
current variable rate of $7.11/1,000 each need to be increased. The recommended increase is

shown on the next page.



Fixed Revenue:
The present rate of $23.53 Increased by 26% = $29.76
$29.76 Multiplied by 5,941 units = 5176,804.16 per Quarter

5176,804.16 Multiplied by 4 Quarters = $§707,216.64 per Year

Variable Revenue:
The present rate of $7.11 per 1,000 Gallons Increased by 0.5% = 57.52
§7.52 per 1,000 Gallons Multiplied by 349,335,000 Gallons = 52,626,989 per Year
Total Revenue in Sewer Fees for 2011 {Not including uncollected):
Fixed Revenue = $ 707,216
Variable Revenue = 52,625,989

Total Revenue = 53,334,205

*There are only three quarters in 2011 that will be charged the recommendad rate. Inorder to
find the total revenue collected for 2011, vou need to divide $3,334,205 by 4 guarters.

$3,334,205 Divided by 4 = $833,551 per Quarter
1% Quarter = $668,427
2™ Quarter = $833,551
3™ Quarter = $833,551

4™ Quarter = $833,551

Total = 3,169,080



Mow you must factor the 2% uncollected:
$3,169,080 Multiplied by 2% = 563,382

The total collected sewer fees is now $3,105,6958
53,169,080 Minus 563,382 = 53,105,698

Now you must add additional revenue:

Sewer Penalties 535,008
Principal and Interest from M.A. 526,244
08 M Fees for Barkway Pump Station $15,233
WG Canveyancing Fee 511,000
Admin Cost from Westtown 53,862
Sewer Certification Fees S650
Interest Earnings S0
D&M Fees for Ashbridge Station 58400
Total 492 B97

The total revenue to be collected in the sewer fund for 2011 is $3,198,595
53,105,698 Plus 92,987 = 53,158,542

Net Result
Total Revenue = 53,198,595
Tatal Expenses = 53,095,758

Net Result = 5102,837

Fund Balance
2011 Beginning Fund Balance = $119,000
2011 Surplus =$102,837

2011 Ending Fund Balance =5%221.837



T kIR S 3 13000NE AL SGHLTY TRdITsMNA - I3 0o ERnEndan saas gm0 pueysme =

02 L2 [PEN MG 96L O00"6OE ' {oo0°azL) FIONYIVE NN DNIONZ

(oRI0"0Ea L] (10 s 280 (Do Ziwl DO BOE'E {nno'ezEd L3NS L3N

M0NelE D) 'GAR Q08T L¥ Qo' LGE 0ad'sel BIHNLIONIA XS ._‘.__._rn_H_

aga'oon't Q00'00g NOIEIMELISNOS - NOHLWLE difd A%y H|0AHI 33

102 U] YSIU)} BLOZT U] WIS 000°06 a0n'a 2l HISMIEINT LT3 = NOILYLE SNd HIOAHS SEH
00z - NOLLIMTELENGD “NOLLY LS diind 3Ad353

102 U] YEU|} pUB LNS O 7 HIIMIDNT IS0 - NOILLY LS dlnd IAXISIS
000 5t NOIL2MHASNOD - NQILYLE JdWNd 111 ASHSH3H

TLOZT U] US|U|} PUE LIE}S 03551 HIAWISMD LA - NS dWNd 1110 AJHSHEH
0ag'ss 0o0o'0s MO LDAHLSNGD - NOILYLE dAd TT30AHYH

LLGE W UFIUY OLOE U HELS Qoo L1 Q00'S¥ HITNISNT LATrodd - NOLELS dfd TTI0AH YN
0an'silk 008 NOLLZNEESNGD ~LNIRNOONTEY QO0OMMHSET

ZL0T UL YSuY LIDE Y] U3 ooa'sk a0a'oF HIIWIDNG LOFMOdd - ININNOONTEY JOOMMICT
HIENMLIONZdXE
[ ] ] DOO0E'T a ANHIATH T¥.LOL]

s1zefoud € ysjuy o pednbal Bupmeuiog a00'DosE S03300Hd kYO
SNNIATE

MSLZL' D05 AL L Ooo'e0z's 0 a SONYIYE ONNS SININNID3E

¥lOZ ELDT TI0T LLOZ QLoz
SLNIANNGD 139and 130and 13adng i13=sana O3 1D3IroMd 132and Tvlldyd
PLOC & LIOZ LADOME WY QHIZ QILDErDed B002 TWNLDy
AL GHLOY 131N

Q0T

dIHSMNACH NIHS0D 18v3

Jd07 BEt LD
JooL Her LG
NO0E LEFLD
GO0, LEwin
COOE FTwL0
CLaVSEwil
QCIE"GEwL]
QCO L SEwA]
ALrL FErL
FL¥L FEFL

FOSG EGCLD



dlEJHEHRIEaR § | IDOME ALIMGHLAY TediaNON . oD HoueBEngycsn stuelllhaed paueugaled

0 g o 000°00F 6S6'0L1°E STHNLKINIIXI WLOL|
ONNd VLIV ALIACHLAY OL W3d5NveL
ATMIDNILNOD T¥NOLLIOOY - NOISNYdX3 T¥lid¥d Oy
DNICDNO ADNISNILNOD - NOISNYd X3 Tv.lidv¥d O
TYLIdYD AONDDNILNOD - NOISNYdX3 T¥.LlldvD O
gogcel 655'GBY HOLOWH LNOD T¥0IH L3373 - NOISNYdX3 T¥.LId¥D "0
DOD'042 00¥F'SLe'T HOLDYHINGD TPHIANID - NOISMNYdXE 19 LdYD 0
000'sZ 0 "ONI TOHd IWLIdYS-"0d
[IUNLONI4X3
0 0 [ Q S6L'8.LP INNIATH TV.LOL|
o b 0 o SGL POy SLNYHD
0 o o a ang'sl NOISNYJX3 d1S0Y SONINYYA LSIHAINI
SONINYYE L53d31NI
ANNIATE
AINYIVE ANNd SNINNIS3D
¥l0g ELOZ ZL0Z LT Loz
1394ang 13oang 13oang l3asang d3153M0Hd 1390N89 41504
¥10Z OF 110Z [390N8 ONY 0F02 Q3L03r0ud B00E IVNLJY
our ALMOHLNY TedIDINMA
b el

dHSNMO L NIHSOD LSV

BEPLFIRL0
Se¥LFERL]
LT AT
LSrLFErRL]
2SkL FER LD
FeFLFEpLD

ODROZEEL0
Qzeb LyELD
Q00LLPELD



CHLL Y A0s 8B § S 5AE ALHOHLAY TodISINMW |- 102 L0gaEang,; He0 eausu BB pRleySEIEgY 5§

0op'9 GBL'6 05P's TeY'L 085' JONY1YE aNnd ONIANT
(ges'z) {osz} BOE'L a6¥'p {vza‘or) LIDIH3a-sn1duns Lan
62221 NSZ'ST L ZEO'EZ) P03'0L L 95p"RE L SIHNLIANIIYNT T¥ 101
BEEZ L AR S8F°Z1 (o[- FArAR 000'zL S30IAMAS Yo
BT T G568 CE EBT'EL Oroge 00s'sy SADIAEIS DNIHIINIDNT
oee P o] ol 080’ 000's ASNIAXE SNOINYTITISIN
\OZT'6 az0's EPE'R /o' 006'9 ISNIdXE SNILIONY
(WA~ 051’9 LB6'D P9} o0g's 1834 INIYHHAD- DN
0ZL'ZZ 02L'0E 008Gl 08¥'8L 09c'21 TedIDNIYd-YIHAD- 2 A
L6 LGE Z2k'BE BO5LE 0£6'9t goz'ss 530 SAILYHLSININGY
HENIEREEFE]
000'szZ1L DO0'SE L 000°'SZ 1 nog'szL Zre'Le ANNIATH T¥LOL]
000°0zs 000 0T Qna‘nzL Q0o 0L 000'06 LOO% INID WOHS HA4SNYHL
000"k ana'L oon'e 00g'| 95 ANNIAIY SAOINYTIIOSIN
A 5334 NO[LISNNGD H3rIS
000°2 ona'z 0002 ane'e c0eg- MIAFHD AT 148334 ONIddY1
00Q‘z 000z ong'z 006’z 0 MATHD ¥ILSIHD-833 ONIddVL
0 0 o] 0o% 051 SONINYYI 1536 LN
ETNERER]
66L'G 05¢'6 el 886'Z 0L5'6¢ ADNYIVE NN DNINNID3E
ti0z £L0E ZIL0E L0z oLoY

13sang 139ang i3oang 139ang Q3Lo3roud 139an9 SNILYH3dO

PIOZ @ [0 139003 ANY 0102 Q3103radd 6002 TvNLioY
ALIMCHLNY TedI2INA
GLT  YEL

diHSNMOL NIHS0D 183

CFLEPoRL0
JEkE FerL0
oO0E FERLD
OLLEFERL0
LAOL z480
LAOL LARLD
DOt L FERLO

DOLGEBEL0
0oL 08eLl
CELL#IELD
OLLLFeEdd
DO L FEELC
0AOL b#ELd



5
g

S

iSefygiriiono
Ynworiiingty
For fuwiishiy
Officletts dns
OpziP ey —
L inorzebout
Yo i e i

o
g i 21000

S e eiciets i
L SRS RO HOroEs
J' © PEnfEyvemia,.

7 . Regishraiiag.
U o aailaols

S afling &

RIS 1SRG

.. | m L @:ﬂmﬁ@ﬁﬁ {ﬁﬂ]m@

itz Laige, LTS



RS

VVOTE ON RESOLUTIONS
to establish the legislative

cgenduo for the State Assecigtion.

CONNECT with the vendors
aid agencies whose prodiscts
ond services help lecp vour
towraship going strong.

ionnnashin ofisints
I o weane to learn all you can alann
wownship grver ument and how o bereer
ExETy ool YO ImAny rﬁl]ﬁllﬁ]bih[ifs asa
ienwrship official, ihesc is no better oppor
ity chan 1he Anrmal Fdoeatwnal Con-
ference of the Peansybanna Srane Associa-
tion of L ownship Supervisors,
2 EpEs Lt S0 2] s
w v Fiy '-..;é:u.rl
Dy zorending TSATY J"Ll:u:lua] Fdnen-
tonal Conference and 'rade Show, you
will have access oo the langes inunicipal
exchilit show of i kinsl in Pennsylvania,
Almiosr 300 verulors and apencies will le
o hand e meet with you and 1k abonir
tcheir priwduces and services.

Mcmbcr mwns!up FUpCIvisoTY,
fH F{:THII&R‘., LICASUTCrS, TG !gl:m
roachoaswers, public worls envployoes,
solicieors, cnginesrs, and planncrs

* {ther wwnship emplogees

« Spouses and pucses

Seihig i B0 g il

Secdon 14020d) of the "Fownship Cude
auwthodzes the hoard of superdisors o des-
igmare one or more of the Tollowing eecred
or appoinued officials 10 tetnd the armal
ermference as a dedeyte: the supervisors,
the township seciewary, the towmship rea-
surer, ancbfor e township mamager.

Fach wwrnship thi has paid Sae
Associztion dues e, appoint one of
these delogares in be a voting delognte s
the stre cemlerence, The wwnship secie
tary s the official person 1o cerify the vot-
ing delepate from your eownship.

Also, Section G704 of the Townslnp
€ ade audthenses e board of supervisars w
send anry onber cowmship empilayee, Tnclud-
ing 1w ns]iip soliciton arul engineers, ar
uher chectod or :aI:llmimed elficials, such
a5 plannig comunission members, o the
conterence

i for Sigiiniey

Al deleees amcl et {UCsLs noest
register using: the enclosed form or online
at www psars.org. Please fill o 1he form
complercly and return it, aboayg with yonr
check or other paymern infomation, 10
the Assowiitien. Aler l]l‘ﬁtc.ssirlg your
regisimLion, PRATS will sond you a con-
lirmaldon nonce.

When vou arrive at the Hershey Todype,
Please go divecaly v she PSATS condercnce
TEgistnIicn ared In the Chocolwe Lobby,
Thzre vour will receive vour cmdezm
riateiials and badag, which will ademit yu
to all conferenoe soitvilies.

i ‘?ﬁé‘i*ﬁ:’-‘ ol fa AT
ane plannsr i

‘The Association will hold seminars
cspecially destmed o your towneshigs
soliciturs, engincers, and planming com-
mission members, They will socfe more
derailed informatiom i die seminar eopics
and hovw to regiater, buc v cnoeurge you
to remind them about thess inporam
eclucational opportunities liloted spocifi-
cally for their needs.

*Un'cl‘_;l'? il =Ny
TS PR S BTt

Socton L4HEH2) of e 'l vwaship
Code anchoryes Loomships to compensice
township etnployres, indudiog sopeevisars
whn are caployod by the township (=
fisdl or part-gimel, m el regular hourly
ratc while attending the annual gonberence.

Section 10243 (3) allowes inwnships
10y ennpensate supervisons who are nor
emplayed by the 1ownship widh full or
partial reimbutsement for lost wages while
altending the annual conference. The
hoard of supervisors hus the discietion io
anthor=e 1his ceimbwisement bur must
estaldlish a policy.

Secrion L4001 al the Township
Code aethoriees, all dx:lcgatcs o be reim-
bursecl fen:

= the conferenor registaation les;

* milcage fir the use of 2 pesonal vehicls
or schual 11anspermaton exprses lor
teaveling, to and frome the coferenee;
and

# all eihier acrual expenscs thart the Bown-
aliip boand of supenvisears tuay e
agreexl oo pay.



v DTE

Lvery delepaie must submi
* board an Hemrized qooosmt

e, —iperses ncurred ae the con-
ference. The board may also
mthatize wwrship cmplayes, i
b coompensated ar their regulas
craployes rate duing dheir atcen
cdlance ac due anmwal conference,

e defegaie may reccive
cxpense reimbu seanent for more
than faur dlays, including the
tirne and inilesge: for eraveling o
atid from die Londerence.

Cauests a1 not authonzed o
reccive rembussentcnl R sy

B pIEsCs.

Al rocun reservarions i thy
veiferenos ten e made thkgh
the Aswxiadon unng the cnclosad
registalion form (Secaos £) or by
rt‘g'lstcrlng omeling B Ty [IGes,
org, Al oo will be assipmne] Iy
baviery, (Ser the box belww for
et )

The warmes of all rooie pe-
pantls) must be bisted on e rew-
i= o ferrn, aned sl focs mus)

i oy the fon.

HOW DOES

HLEIEY T
MOWESE (U7 BRIV SRR i G
FO R 2R Preferoncoe For rovans
at the Nershey Taodge and the
Lenel Hershes will Le given o
thase slaying fram Suneliy nighe
through Tusclay niphr, 3J1|mugf1
arsygrnrnents for 1 hese hotels will
still be made theough the horel
room lotery.

PRATE will et vou by raail
Ly early March if you are assigned
arontar the Lershey Lodge
or Lloect Herheye, ‘Lo pla T e
yourr roservatecn, you will need 1o
provicle credic caced adormation in
the feility within 10 days oF the
postmiark an che PSATS noritica-
tien Jewiern, PSATS cannot fotwand
credit card infotmation that it
roccive] Tor roomy deprasins.

Afcr the lotreny is ran, un
changes in the aroval or depar-
oere elares for diese Gicilides will
]:u: amt:pl'od.

A check-in, the | Leishey Tasda:
and the Eoel Hershey will charge
all reverved room mighes upfron:.
Larly «lepartures wifl L= Lilled for
the full diarge of the puacaiere]
resCTVREOIL

Mo-shows will be charged {o
the cost of the full reervation
and will [ incligible (or benuing,

THE HOTEL ROOM LOTTERY WORK?

To accominodate the lodging necds of everyone anending the
cobference, room assignments are made through a latrory process,

LOTTERY DEADLENE: All room reservation forrms that are
reccived by Jameary 21, 2011, and are accompanied by o $ 100
deposit for each room requested will be included in the lottery.
Tor reservation forms receivid after the lottory deadline, PSATS
will assign rooms based un their availabilily.

Please indicate in Section Hof the registration form if delegates
from twao or mare townships will be carpooling, and every effort
will be imade o assign ruoms ar the same haotel,

LOTTERY PROCESS: Cach room roguest is entered into a data-
hase, and a cord is printed for those eligible for the room Ieery.
The cards are placed in a container, shuffled ta ensure randomness,
and then pulled one by one. Room assigrments are made based
00 registrants’choices, in the ofther they indicated on their registra-
tion form, as long as space i available al those hotels.

Registrants who do not provide enough hotel chaices and have
chusen hotels that are full are put aside until all atiher requests gie

fure

~2d. PRATS then notifics these registrants by mail that they

m ake additional holel sefoctions. Therefore, itis in your best
interest te select 10 hotels in Section B on vour registration form.
ROOM CONFIRMATIONS: FSATS will mail a postcand 1o you by
March 4 to inform you of your hotel assigrment, The hotel will mail
orc mail a confirmalion by March 11 with a confirmed room rate,

al either Hemhey propeny for dhe
next three years,

CEFREIT RN o To onsnre
prramp processing, of your mescr-
VaLlou requescs, 1o mkst incliche
a 3100 depesun Tor vach room
reserved.

CRTVCELE S O
Canference registration cancella.
tierns recebved deroug]s Macch 18
will e assesmed an adminisi m-
dive foc of $50 for delegarcs and
525 for guesis. No refnds will
et maede: for confeienve repistra-
ton cancedtinons roecoiverl afrer
March 18

I Inzel oot cancellations
cecetves | after March 18 aned
Hazaangrhs Aprmt 12 51l oo ledn che
eom deposit i ihe room is e
resold. "Uhe full roesm deposic wiil
L refumded prowvided PSATS is
ahle 1 resell the oo,

Mo relwmds on A0F regisira-
tions, roont deposits, meals,
ar events will be given for any
cancellation aficr April 12,

PEEABYNTY I00E: A limited
mamiber of disabilivy rooms ac
availaldle ot the Vlershey Taxlge
and oulver lusteds, Please suluni

1 IPRALS Uis:ahilit}r ]_,u:udgiug
Resquest” form o verjiest one of
these nomns, Anyone teuinng
this spociul exnsideration Ituay Laes
issigmeed w0 a dillerent Bclicy dhan
enherr delepates from he same
covsinslip.

V- T SEMB DGR, £
U YMEMT: Please seod yonr com-
pleced facns anack a cheels or oher
payment informration for afl con-
Terenes Rees and hocet dlepwssits to:
PSATS, 4855 Woodland Drive,
Fnola, A £7025-1291,
FEBRVING Gan ey
AL TR R SR N el

The Hersher Lodype has a lin-
ited tunuber ol rooms availalle
Fir county association hospizaliy
endtes. Dlerails of how o seoure a
roodm have been sene o a ferer to
tch county assuciztion scorcagy
areel president,

For minre information, call
PaAdy a (A7) 730930,

i

Reglster using the enclosed form
oronline at www.peats.ong.

belegnies fvol
{aliprrvistns, secrEmaries, dreqsurars,
RIS, Sulfeftars, enghinees, plenars,
ruail et werks, end ctfer

. towvrkip ez

¥ S0 per person if recoived
by January 21, 2017

5175 per person if recehved
from January 22 vo March 31
S190 aftor March 31

Giesis
SBS per person if reoeived
By lanary 21
595 per persgn after
January 21

Glesls et regietar for the confer-
ence 3nd wear their nanne hackge for
acorss To all conlierence activitias arsd
yuist pragraens, including the exhibit
ateas, Sunday dinneg, and the Sunday
and Tuesday night enterzinnent. 1he
guiest rgaistation fue is ondy for guosls
wl Luwnship officials are! employpees,
[ S tion fof the endiosed form ta
FRGIEteE esls )

Gonierence Registration

Gancellaiions

- Thesse received thrangh
March 18 will be assessod an
adriinistrative fue of 550 for
delegates and %25 for guests.

© Thase received after March 18

farfoit all conference registia
tion fees.

v Neshewes will be chargeil the
full fac.

Room Cancellatinns

i Those recehved after March 18
and through April 12 forfeit the:
foanm deposit if the roem s not
resold.

! Mo-shows will Le choerged the
Furll T,

April 12 Lzadling
Mo refuneds will be givon for any
cancellation giter April 12,

Alf defegate and guest regis—
troffon fees and tewnship dues
mopst be poid for the reservations
to be considered enmplere and

processed,

—




NG
Spealey
WEDMESDAY,
APRIL 20

Dave Werner
Political Satinst & Comedian

-

Wednesday's keynote speaker

will offer a humorows take

on governing in tugh titmes
while lotting all political parties
knowe what they coukd do
better Be there to share in

his commentary, lowa-bned
hunver, and unigue take on
today’s headlines — along
with his musical impressions of
your favorite, or nol-so-favorite,

political figures.

PLEASE MOTE: All workshaps
listed here are ftentative and
subgecl ko dhange. Please consult
the Towenstai Mevs inthe coming

onths far the mest current livl

19 of warkshop kopics, Consult
the Schedule-at-a-Glance pro-
vided at the conference for cor-
recl tirmes, Eocaklons, and any
changes af events.

|51k
Frewiigt. PR e
& A - L
Workshop Regisiration
Chorokate Lobby
oAl - F

Redistration for Praregicternd Bxhiilbors
Gresart American Hall Lobhy

Infarmathon Desk Dpen

Chocolate Lobby

3 R - FOGR

Worishap = opare aogistratiort is required

A s pEranE et cad g

* Challenging Applications of the Linifoem
Lonslruclion Code faodiional $65 fea)

SIAC AL - L

Warkshop el ropsladionn & roglired

& W paconstr s chomeodesseacereorg)

= Whicn Disastor Strikcs: An Instiue for
[Rszster Respomders (faraditiona 195
fee/tva tlay session)

S50 ARG - 23270

Yorkshop (som0aie rogismatinn =

rerguirod Eownapals org

= Comprehensive Municinal Fircania?
htanagemont faddiional $ 125 fes;
furssh jachurk:d)

SE AN - a0 P

Workshoy (sepamte mylista flon i

roquilro & vy pEats. o)
= Funding Salulices: Granbwriling

{adaitional $125 fes; funch innludsed}

15 AN - BT

General Registration

Chocolate Lobby

FAZD A - Z2D PN

Warkshap jfrae tif separate reglstration

ia reguired & weeew. [ TAR SRR 2. LE)

= LAk Pasting and Bonding Waorkshop
[ Acfiditional fee; Junch NH provided:

MG - S

FExhiblts Opan

Great American Hall and thatsicle:

135 PG - 2 P

Workshop (soparate redistration s

rEtglArec B wneer S0 15 g

» Parliamantary Prmeervre: (fadoilon)
$rofoa)

B0 A RM

Warkshop [scparste registration is

rapuireT @ pww peocadovtraliing. ord]

* Sewaps Managemend for Tenwnship
OiMciate (additatal 575 fead

) 2R

Workshop (scparaite regiiration 5 regissd

E2 s pronslruclionc oo seacanmy arg)

= The ARL's of Femitting ha nulactured
and Modular Strsctures faddition!
ZEL T

Pl - B s

PSATS imtemet Café

=T - R P

Waorkshop

+ Roadrmesslors Roundlalio

TBL PR - L3N PR

Workshap

« loynshlp Secreiaties & Managars Q&4

£:30 B - Eaad 5

Grazsroots Loblrying Retwark HIEI:EFHDI'I

Coooa Suiles . e

L P
Exkibits Close

MR- AR

General Registration
Ehooalali: Lnbiy

Registration for Exhibitors
Groat American Hall Lobby
Informatian Deshk Dren
Chacolate Lobby

Tl prt: - BIED R
Brgakfast with the Exhibifors —
Coffee, Fastries, aod Fruit
Gieat Amesican Hall

I U e

BEdilblis Open

Greal Amerlcan Hall & Ouiside

SENN - G353 AL

Seminars

» Towriship Engirecors Sarminas

- Tﬂumshin Planners Berninzr
LRS- SOP

PSATSInten‘net l:afe

PRI O s
GEI'IB.I’HlSE’.iEIDl‘I -

Dpening Ceremony, Call to Orvdey,
Speakers, President’s Ropot,
Execoive Mrechor's Report
Chocolate Ballroam

G230 A -4 20

Workizhop

fseparte rogistratian roquired B Wi,

paennsnactinremTEsACRrAR O

» When Disaster Strikes: An Inshtuts
jor Disaskey Hespomlors iadiitiona!
£ 195 g twr-Tay sexsion)

At OB -3 T

Maouday Moming Woekshops

» Munlcipal Stommsater Management

+ Mureciis Shale ansportation
Impaats

= Lepislative Roundun for Tewmsship
Urficlals

Chocolate Ealfreom

Ad-am AR -5
st the Indaoy and Dutdaor Exhibits?

A5 -

Workshops®

Monday workshop sessions will run

[rean 1215 Lo 2230 pm. and from

#4504 pam. Speilic lired Skos

will ke assigned kater. This agernb ks

tenla live and sabject 1o change, The

final agenda will b available at the

conference.

= & Mew Aparoach to Trarsanrtation
Dhaeision BAuking,

« COBTARE Updatess

» Creating a Gouvemment Cakle
Cherirl

» Drefercd Yourscedl! Bene L Faoteet four
Tovamship from Liability Suits

* Uevwzloping Green [Siestaina hla)
Ordiranaes, Cedas, and Municipai
Moprams

] AR B R PR T LY

530 P

Sunday Evening Dinner

Chocaolate Balfroom fresereatlions are
required; additional 45}

= [ffective Econdiric Nevelopment:
& Quick Course e lawnskip
Srparisnrs

« Lot Outchoors. Safe Placss 10 Walk,
Frickaa, el Plixy

= Green Streets — A Indega led
Syatem

+ Meessrd Miligestion: Strength
throurh Resilirrnny

= iligh Speed Hits Home:
The Coenmcrscalth's Role in
flyansing Brosk e Soereice

= Hiowi the Slow Food Maowvemeani Can
Spucd Euuainnic Descloprent in
Nouur Town=hip

= Hiow to Talk About ERfficult Issues

= |mplemenling Cost-kffoetive
Web-Raced Mapping And Projecl
Collaboration

= Meed Your DEP Lual Sovermimeant
Representatis

» Mawvigaling the Shark Filed Waters of
Mennsylvrnia's Ridhl-lo-Faoe Low

= Preascs ng ane banares Doer oo
A Tonmshipand 1 and Tresl
Paithoeship

= PSATE AGT Doforred Comgensation
Plan

= PSAILS Defined Lenefit Pension Plan

= Regitlatary Rexjuirernents o Lsc
|letbicides & Pesticides in
Parnnsybanla

« esidential Fire Sprinklazrs —
A Hasic Home Plurhing System

= Risk Rezessmcnl for Pulklc Irees

= Road Impacts al Chil @kl Gas Drilling
Traffic: What's Yaour Role?

* oy "R 10 Dacuiment Scannkng..
Drare Yool

« Show bl Your Tmwnship Adop the
Unlfm Gonstruction Code?

* Tho Businass Case for a Local
Green Building Policy

* The Pros ard fans of Fire & EMS
Cansalid adons

= Traal Tz Planning anct L Land
Developrnent Prooess

= |raffic Signal Palicy Updates in
Prnriylvarnic

= Water Issues Ralabed 1o
Marcoiius Gas Dilling

+ Wheal Do Towwniships Do with Their
Cash and Resersess

I3 20 S0 M

Seminar

= Jownship Solicitors Sevmninar
al 1hes Hobe 1arshcy

AL AL o 3EEET

Buses Leave far State Capitel Tours

Lhocolake Lobby Porico

SEM -5

Stats Caplin? Tours

{free but prevepistration is regrira)

20 PE

Exhibits Close

¢

General and

Eshibitor Reglstration Closes
¥ i

Forards Ceremony
Chocalate Baliroem



UESDAY/APRIL 19

AN "M
legh ahiw Exhibitors
areat Amnerican Hall Labiny

'AN- 5PN
seneral Regisiration
‘hoeolate Lohby

nformation Desk Open
hocolate Lokt

LE0 AR - 5:30 ahd

Ircakfast with the Exhibitors —
‘offee, Pasiies, and Fruft
wegt Amctican Hall

" 30 ART - 1:30 PM
whibits Opan
ireat American Hall

| AM - 11:20 AM

Eminars

Tewnship Fnpineers Seminar
Township Planmders Serninar

iAM - 5PM
'SATS Imternet Cafs

230 AM - 1130 AR

#neral Sescian — Commities
‘eports, Bections, Besolulions Voling
‘hacolate Ballrmom

1:30 AM - 1:30 PM

Isif the Indoor and Dutdooy Bdibits?
A5PM-4PM

farkshops*

Jesdey worlshop seeslons will rn
om 1 2:30 porn. zard from

A5 T. Specific tirne slots
illbe sasigned later. 1has agenda is
nlialive: nd subjent fo change. The
Wl afenda witl be avarlable &t the
nference.

Arhriced Pension Fiinding

Eattling Blight: How Act S0 of 2010
Can | ieip Your lesenship

Buillding in & Bad Foonneme:

Wy Mo May Bie the Best Time

1o Considar Conslidclion

Car & Townshin Reghalate Aricnttural
Oparations? Lessons from the ACRL
Law

Cricaling & Culmre of Workplace
Enfaty

Finding Groen Dollaes (e Your Grosen
Profocl

Fubk-Depth Peclamation; Digging Deep
far Better Rodds in the Maroellus
Shale

Googile Earth and SketchUp;

Free Tools for Mundclpalitics

Impact Asscssinenl: Thea Unifonn
Crreslruction Cnde and What |t
teans to Townships

Inspire SuCeess: Managing
Emplovec Porlorrmzrnss

Frxepingd Gmungwatar Clean with a
Eoreholr and Well Drilling Ordinarncs
Hnock, Brack: e L Righl-ol-

bty
Sules: for Code Enforcemint

_anr' “lopment: Wity Construclion
b= ks My

dghdu ., cetrofits to Cut Energy Costs
and Shrink YWown Cariion Faolprind
Marcctius Shate Drlling in Flopd
Mairs, — Munizipal Officials and the
Aenmthing Pructass

+ Maeting MPT- Mandates for Histreio
Presarvation: | lem te Get It Right

= Mew Thinking for Public Warkes
Facilities:
Himy Your Tuwrrship Rainlenando
Tpemtion CAn Go Gresn

* Nosjous Weeds and Vegetation
Manageamenl: Upxlaling State Low
arel Dewefoping Ordfinancss Thial
Wark.

= Futrice it Traading: |l [ Gare Warls
Poar Your Treareship

* Professional Policing thraugh
Accrilaton

+ Proshecting Your Towneship I
Undesirable Qutdox Lighiing,

* PSALS" Inustoes Inesaranet 1 ared
InFowrnation Secsion

* einventng the Commercial Strip

= Hoxadd Warkingts: Inspeclion Tips
an Hrwe 13 Get What o Pry For

« The Liguicl 1 uels Tax Mund Audit What
fou Mo e Breny Brdore e Audilor
AITivRR

= T0E Mo Bl Liorgy Indepenooenss
Projezcl: A Communily Approsach o
Canserystion and Cost Cuting

= The P4 Duareau of Consumer
Proleclian: Safeguzarding
Communites Statewide

= Transition 1o Biodicsa! Biends

+ Tuming Wasterd Water tnko Mnney

UGG EA

130 PV

Eshibits Close

1:30 PR - 2:30 PM

Seminar

= Twrship Solicitors Seminar at the
Hoitel [ borashey

5PM
General Registration Coses

EPM - 10 PM

Emtertainment

* Mapician Riche ”l Renninghff
« Comedians Brinnon & Marks
Chocolate Ballvoom

f WEDNESDAY/
3

APRIL 20

§ AN - NOORN

Genetal Registration
Chocolate Lobby
Information Desk Open
Chacolate Loliby

§:30 AM - 11:20 A

Ganeral Sesston — Cabinet
Secretaiies Forum, Leadership
Awards, Motivational Speaker
Chocokate Ballroarm

1130 AM

Conforence Adjourns
Distrihite Attendance Cerdificates

G
“ e

i HE ij»".. DN

Tlm writh qhnp will address

1ot financial issiees your town-
ship may encounter, Tearn hoy
to achiove e Dbest possilile

eressury funcrion and mast suc-

cince reporring, The resube will be

sound devision muking anclthe

opporunity [ iemproved Ginan -

vial vuicomes and rerrms.

L 70T

.-.JI -

po beyond the basicy to proviele
imsight on the best ways Lo con

eaat funders. 1owilk absa focus on
uthier valnable eechniques, giving

arrendees the tools they neel 1o

sumﬁtﬂy BN FR01 (00NCy.

— Wy

it T {"" |J.; A
Learn hma o ﬁm:L wiite, and
manage prans, This training will

O |'|.r;CE ..;!“
Bullﬁmn on the suu:ccssfu.l
“Ruadm%tﬂs Roundmble™ for-
runt, Ul weorrked g will etralile
township managers, roadmascers,
and road coow members to spoak
wilia fmur:l urt:xp:rl.ﬁ ahoun Ui
local inypaces dhoy are cxpericncing

from Marcellus Shale dafling,

LT B R
et e [MADREE H‘I-”
.t'!.mnd this workshop o jmrn
how the TS, Envicehimemial Pro-
textinn Agency’s ecpanded focus
o nmuicipal stormwater man-
asement could drascicafly impace
rimer denwrishipts Budgen aned oo

residlenty woallets,

. - i
LLERELA A iy (= U?‘in-&‘f
SRAA T AR R LR Sewaps MANAECMICHT PrOETAMS
{MD!\ E.I'ﬁ's“]' can help cownship supervisors keep
Wirle the st of a new leais- local deinking water sale fromm mal-
lative session and a now admin- firneticonings ol sewape Syseens,

Isrrarion, dhis is the perfeer plaos
oo learn aboue the Jaiess stane and

Federal bvs and pending legislation

thae ioay affece yowr rovenship.

Sunday: Grassroots

Lobbying Network Reception

Jain ciheg reenibiors of the PSATS

[arrssrean s Lobbying Motwark on
Sunday afterncon to shate in the

netrk's leoislative s e ess sioies,

lzarm sl s on the boizon i the

newe [eaislativie scasion, and prepars

Tar Mongays Legislative Broeptios

Monday & Tuesday
Mornings: Delegatef
Exhibltor Mixer

I3 su o wisit with the exhibitars

This couree will discuss the impor-
mnee of sowage management and
how to create, inplemen, adtnin-
ister, and enduree such a program.

mizrnbers e rialka your soice heard
irn Harriskeurg. This is definitely adont
Imiss™ cvent!

Tuesday: General
Business Sesslon

Al terwenshipe shasuhd s 2ot
i Helegale: Lo U farnual Confer-
erice Lo wote on Associatinn resolu-
iz, wehich will ser ol for PAATS
0 prrse in Wi corbing yoas This
it alaek ibox time when the delenates
clect efticers and b mzmlas Lo
represant therm beijore PAATA

in the exdilait hall donday and Hissday

IR« frearn 250 Lo HED and enjon o
roriipenital bysaldast provided by Ehe

evhibitors and ke sponsoes,

Monday: Sixth Annual

Legislative Reception
Add your vaice o Sixth

Annal Leg@slative Bocepnion &

Caransrants Lobbying 0oy oo Wanclay

i Faisburg, Shane your Jogislative

rorcors with your Grases! Assemily

Wednesday:
“Meet the New Cabinat
Secretaries” Forum

Viled nesday maorning veil by
first chance oAk ueestions of the
nevely appodnied secrctaies of DEN
PrrnDOT, and CRZED. Make sire
youl ars thers to get yourauesions
ansyeered abiouk o e new 5o
retaries inleand 1o e lhicss issues of
cangerm i lorwnsfips,




AIREA O GTN

ESA-r 1]

wenw sitstgostien.org BOARD OF S5UPERVISORS

EAST GQOSIIEN TONINSLIIP

AL STF B O Y
ASH IACH KL, vl S CHESTTF, PA LOEHG-S 19

December, 20, 2010

To: FBoard of Supervisors
trom: Maurk Miller
Re: Group Bids

We have solicited bids for Road Planer and Tri-Axle Dump and also rental Fquipment with
Operutors. On December 20, 2010 at 10:00am all gronp hids were opened.

The results are as follows:

Group 5— Rental Equipmeni With Operators Total
S.A. Macangu, Inc. $8721120

We rcoomnimiend that S.A.Macanga, Inc. be awarded the bid for Bituminous Concrete.

Group ¥ - Rexd Planer & Tri-Axle Dump Total
Shainline Lxcavating, Inc, $16,920.60
S.A. Macanga, inc. $21,940.00

We recomnmend that Shatnline Excavating be awarded the bid for Stonc.

FA\Data'\Shared DatalPubllc Works Dopr\BidsYeraup Bid FV6 201 12001 etter to BOS foradditional awardeed bes Do 200 2010.doc



AN B LSLE BID
GoZ-717I

EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
PLANMNMING COMMISSIORN

15RO PACLEPIKE, WEST CHESTFR, PA 19380-0195

Cecember 2, 2010

East Goshen Township
Board of Supervisors
1580 Paoli Pike

Wast Chester, Pa. 19380

Re: Libarty Towars
Variance Request
53-4-80.1 {1534 Paoli Fike)

Dear Board Members:

At their meeting on December 1, 2010 the Planning Commission voted unanimously in
favor of the following motion:

| move that we recommend that the Board of Supervisors cppoese these variance
requests hased on the fact that the applicant has not pravided evidence of any hardship(s) to
support either the use or the dimensional zoning variance request, as required by law.
Granting these variance requests far a wireless communications tower use in the center of the
community, next to two elementary schools and adjacent to the Township historic district;
would have a significant negative impact on the quality of life and greatly alter the essential
character of the neighborhood. In addition the applicant has alse failed to prove a hardship of
any gaps in wireless coverage in this area, in order to warrant variance relief.

Sincerely, , .

{} J
S P

Mark A. Gordon
Township Zoning Officer

FADaLa\Shared DataiPropety Managemeni53-4153 4 £0,01 {1594 Pacli Pike]iLiberty |owers Now 2010 CL0 AppyPL Roc ko MOS
12022010 da



EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
PURLIC NOTICLE

{n Thursday, Janvary 13, 2011 a1 7:30 p.m. prevailing fime, at the Last Goshen Township
 Building 1380 Pacli Pike, Wesl Chester, Pennsylvanta, the Uast Goshen Township Zomng Hearing
Board will conduct a public hearing to consider the application ol Liberty Towers, LLL for a use
variance and a dimensional vagance o construct the following facilitics on a one-hundred {100} by
sixty (60) foot leased area on the property ai 253 Paoli Pike {lax parcel 53-004-0080.0100) cwned
by Thomdale Tnvestment Group where there currently exisls a WAWA conventence store: one (T}
antenna support siructee; nine {9) T-Mobile communications antennas; [welve (12) AT&T
communicalions antennas; six (6) Mctro PCS communications anlennas; nine (9%
Clearwire commuaications anlennas; ming {9} Sprint communications anlennas; one {1) T-
Mobilc wircless communicalions [acility equipment cabinet; six {6) AT&T wireless
communications facility equipment cabinets; aue (1) Clearwire wireless comnunications facility
cquipment cabinet; two (2} Moteo PUS wireless communications {acibity cqu ipuneni cabinet; four
{4} concrele equipment pads; one (17 Sprint cquipment shelter; cuaxial cable; utility mcfer; and
lencing. The proposed antenna support stuciure will be o one hundred Nty (130} feet tall
" palvanized steel monopole. The use variance would he [tom Section 240-15.8 of the Code 1o
permit constraction avd operation of the proposed facility in the C-2 zoming district. The
dirnensional variance would be from 240-15.G of the Codc is to permil a rear yard scthack of less
than 50 feet. If any person who wishes to attend the hearing has a disability and/or requires an
auxiliary aid, service or other accommodation te observe or participate in the proccedings, he or
she should comact Mark Gordon at 610-692-7171, to discuss how thosc nceds may be

accommodated.

Mark Gordon, Zoning (fficer, on behalf of
Zoning Hearing Board of Fast Goshen Township

Please publish two times, Deeemnber 27; 2010 and January 3, 2011, Please send proot of publication and
statement to; Mark Gordon, Fast Gostien Township, 1580 Paoli Pike, West Chester, PA 19380



December 10, 2010

VIA FEDERAL EXPRESS

Mark CGordon

East (Goshen Township

1580 I'aok Mike

West Chester, PA 19380-6190

RY:  Application to the Zoning Hearing Board of East Goshen Township
Premises: 1594 Puoli Pike, East Goshon Township (PA-504)

Dear Mr, Gordon:

As you know, we represcat Liberty towers, LLC, and are scheduled to appeac in front of
the Zoning Hearing Board on Thursday, January 13, 2011 with regard to the above-mentioned
application. Our apphcaticn is scheduled o be discussed by the Board of Supcrvisors at their
mecting on December 14, 2010, As we have previousty appeared in front of the Board of
Supervisors with regari 1o our prior application and there have been no changes from the details
and location of thal application to the present, pending application, we do not plan on attending
the Board of Supervisors mecting on December 14, 2010,

Should you have any questions or need additional information, please foel free to contact

my office.

Very Truly Yours,
1 o o .- "}'j‘

r

ftichard J. Lemanowicz

1012 Horilk Redblehon Pike, Salle 200 B-2, Lower Gwynedd, Peansylvanka 19002

Telephune (267) 419-8498 Facsimile (610} 325-2076




A Y TR g

Tpnansrliug 20 Ay

MNovemboer 12, 2010

VIA FEDERAL EXPRESS

Mark (Gordon

FasL Goshen Township

1580 Pach ™ke

West Choester, PA 19380-6199

RE:  Application io the Zoning Hearing Board of East Goshen Township
Premises: 1593 Paoli Pike, East Goshen Township (P4-504)

Dear Mr. Gordon:
Frelosed please find the Application of Liberty Towers, LLC to the Zoning Hearing
Board of East Goshen Township with regard 1o the above-mentioned properly. The following
documents are being submitted in support of our Application:
1. Cne (1) copy of the compleled Zoning Iearing Board Application;
2. Fleven {11} 117 x 17" copics of the Site Plans with a latest revision date of 12/11/049; and
3. A cheek in the amount of $350.00 to cover the filing fee for the Application.

Should you have any questions or need additional information, please fecl free to contact my

oftfice.

Very Truly Yours,

Richard J. Lemanowicz

Lnclosures

FDA2 Werth Bethlehen FPike, Suite 268 B-3, Lower Gwynafd, Peamsylviacia 1530052

Frlephons {207) 1198498 Faesimily (BID) B25-207E



-3

P IS EeT s

Daragelis a1l dary

MNowvember 22, 2010

VIA FEDERAL EXPRESS

Murk Gordon

Fast Goshen Township

1580 Paolhi Pikc

Wesl Chester, PA 19380-6199

RE: Application to the Zoning Hearing Board of East GGoshen Township
Premises: 1594 Pali Pikc, Mast Goshen Township (FPA-5104)

Dcar Mr. Gordon:

As per our conversalion, cnclosed please [ind a check in the amount of $35¢.00 made
payable to Bast Goshen Towaship for the Application of Liberly Towers, LLC to the Zoning
Llearing Board of Fast Goshen T'ownship with regard to the above-mentioned property. My
apologies [or sendimg the incorrect check with the Initial filing.

Should you have any questions or require any additional information, please feel frec to

contact my office.

Very Truly Yours,

Rk .

Beih MeWilliams

Lnclosure

IHAL Moril Poiklobeo 2%z, Snlte 260 B8, Lawor Barynedd, Benngylvamin 1530032

Telephone (267 LIN-RABY Faoslwnlle (819) ERE-2074H



EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
ZONING HEARING BOARD APPLICATION

1350 PAOL] PIKE WEST CHESTER, PA 19330-619Y
FHOMNE (61M-692-7171  FAX (610)-(92-8950

Name of Applicant: Liborty Powcors, LLC

T ofo LEmanowicz, LLE Tt T
Applicant Address: 1012 W Bethlchem Bike, Snite 200B-1 Lower Cysmedd, PA 19002
Teiephgne Mumbiers .“25?—.?1_?_9—8498 Fax Number: A15-5aL-2730

rjil®&lemanouwics]aw, con

Email Address:

Froperty Address: 1594 Paoli Pike, West Chester, BPA 15340

[

Tax Parcel Number: 53-004-0080.0100 Zoning District: C-2  Acreage; 43.560 s5.T.

Purpose of Application {check one}
[X] Variance {Type:[® Use Variance [X] Dimensional Variance)
[ 1 Special Exception
[] Appeal determination of the Zoning Officer
[] Other

Sections of Zoning Ordinance in which relief is sought:
See attached Memorandum of Law in Suppeort of Applicaticn. _ .

Description of the Zoning Relief requested and the future use of the property:
See attached Memorandum of Law in Support of aApplication.

We hereby acknowledge that we have read this application and state that the above is
comect and agree to comply with all provisions of the East Goshen Township Zoning
Ordinance applicable to this project and property.

At diie £ J_..u;” 2 8E B 11/12/10
Signature ft Date
Richard J. Lemanowicz, AMrorney for Applicant

*Please review the formal application and review procedures on page three.

FiDatatBhared Datawtode Deplvpplication & FomsiCunent Fonms ano Applicalicoslloning bleacdng App 0400 doc -1-



EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIY
ZONING HEARING BOARD APPLICATION

1550 PAOLI PIKLE WEST CHESTER, PA 19380-61)
PHONE (610)-692-7171  FAX (610)-442-8950

This checklist outlines the steps and items needed fo insure completeness of the application and to
insure the application follows the process and conforms fo the timeframe outlined by the state of
Pennsylvania and East Goshen Township. This checklist is broken into two parts, the Application
process and the Review Process. The application process must be completed in its entirety priar 1o

the applications advancement into the Review Process.

Applicant Name: Likerty Towers, LLC

Application Process Checklist {Administration use only}:

Item Date Complete
1. Completed Township Application Farmi: ... i rpe-te
2. Al related materials submitted: ... fl-i5-ic
3. Township application and review fees paid: .__................... - 22 {8

TR R j.. - a i« K
Application accepted on i'}‘: ﬁg"”’ by MM Gegho)

Official Signature »’i-u'?.z{x .‘f‘LLL____‘ Title Zi*j’-‘“'",i iFa:*t-‘{.{iL

Review Pracess Checklist

ltem Date
1. Startdate: . ..o e &1-23 (e
2. Date of first formal Planning Commission Meeting following

complete applicalion: ..o i e (z-l-ts
3. Datesentio COPC: .o ~a
4. Date sent to Township Engineer: ... ~A
5. Date presented to Planaing Commission: ..................oeees iZ-4
6 Datesentto OB ... fi-2d
7. Date sent To MA: ... it e o
8 Datesentta HC: . .. !
G Datesentta PRB. ... -
10.Date sent t0 TAB: ... e “
11.Date by which the PCmustach ... I
12. Date by which Board of Supervisors must act: .................. 12 -8
13.Drop Dead Date; (Day B0) ... B iErea
14.Zoning Heaning Date: .. ..ot e e Ry I
15.Dates of public advertisement:........................... &

FADatztShared DalatCode: Ueptuspplication & Fonns\Curient Moms and ApplicatiansiZoning Hesring Azp 080408 doc



EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIT
ZONING HEARING BOARD APPLICATION

1580 PAOLI PIKE WEST CHESTER, PA 19380-6199
PHONE (61016927171 FAX (610)-592-8950

Procedures for the processing and review of Subdivision, Land Development, Conditional
Use, Variance, and Special Exception Applications

August 19, 2002
2" Revision: March 2, 2006

1.

9.

In order for any application to be considered by the Planning Commission it must be submiited to the
Township with all required documentation as per the Tawnship Code and with all applicable fees paid.
The Township will use a checklist to venfy all required documentation has been submitted. Until the
application is complete the application will not be considerad "filsd” by the Township staff. The Planning
Commission will acknowledge receipt of the application at their next regularly scheduled meeting.

All materials to be considered at the next regular meeting of the Planning Commission must be
submitted with at least eleven {11) copies fo the Township Staff by not later than close of business the
previous Tuesday. Any materials submitted after that time will be hetd for the following meeting and not

pravided to the Commission at the upcoming meeting.
The application review cycle for Subdivision and Land Development Applications shall begin with the

next regular meeting of the Commission after the complete application is filed. The application review
eycle for Conditional Use, Variance, and Special Excepion Applications shall begin the day a complete

application is filed with the Township.
Applicants shauld not distribute material to the Commission during a meeting unless it is directly related

to the initial presentation of the application. All materials for the Planning Commission, including any
material to be used at a meeting, must be delivered to the Township Staff not later than close of

business the previous Tuesday.

The burden of supplying necessary materials to the Planning Commission in a timely manner is on the
applicant. Late delivery of material may require an extension on the part of the applicant or a
recammendation for denial of the application by the Planning Commission.

Formal application presentations to the Planning Comntission wilt only be made at the regular meeting
after the complete application is submitted and accepted by the Township staff,

The application will rertain on the Planning Cammission’s agenda until such time as the Commission
has made its recommendatian to the Board of Supervisors and or Zoning Hearing Board.

Applicants are encouraged to attend each Planning Commission meeting in order to answer guestions
or address issues concerming their application.

Applications will be voted on only during the regular Planning Comrission meetings.

10. The Chairman, in his sole discretion, may waive or modify any of this procedure.

Zoning Hearing Board Procedural Rule for Hearing Continuances: ADOPTED: May 13, 2003

1.

eta\Shared DatatCode Dephfpplication & FormsyCument Fonms and ApplicationsiZening Hesarng App DBI400 doc

The Zening Hearing Board may grant one application for hearing continuance. Subject to the
limited circumstances referenced in paragraph 2 below, the rescheduled hearing shall be held

unless the applicant withdraws the application.
The centinuance after the first one shall only be granted in an extraordinary circumstance.
The Zoning Hearing board has the sole discretion whether to grant any continuance.

.



LEMANOWICZ, LLP

By: Richard J. Lemanowice

1012 North Bethlehem Pike, Suite 200B-3
Lower Gwynedd, PA 19002

Telephone No.: (26714 19-8498 Attorncy for Applicant:
Facsimile No.: (61018252076 Libeity Towers, L1.C
o He: FAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP ZONING
HEARING BOARD, CHESTER
1594 Paali Pike COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA

West Chester, PA 19380
Parcel No.: 53-004-00R0.0100
November 12, 2011

MEMORANDUM IN SUPPORT OF ZONING DEARING BOARD APPLICATION

Liberty Towers, 1.I1.C, hereinalter the Apphcant, hereby submits an Application to
construct and operate a wircless communications lacilitv on the real property lecated at 13594
Paoli Pike, West Chesier, Pennsylvania.

"The subject real property is located within the jurisdietional boundaries of East (roshen
Township, Chester County, Pennsylvania. The subject real property is shown as parcel 53-004-
0080.0100 on the current tax maps for Last Goshen ‘l'ownship. The properly is owned by
Therndale Investment Group and is approximately 43,560 square feet in area. The Appheant
leased a one-hundred foot (1007) by sixty foot (60°) area of the subject properly Irom the Owner
for construction and operation of the proposed facility. The zoning classiheation of the property
i5 C-2 Local Convenicnee Commercial District.

The Applicant’s proposed facility includes the following: one (1) antenna support
structure; mine (9) T-Mobile communications antennas; lvelve (12) AT&T communications
antennas; six (6} Metro PCS commuaications antenitas; nine {9) Clearwire communications
antennas; nine (%) Sprint commuiications antennas; one (1) T-Mobile wireless communications

facility cquipment cabinei; six (6) AL&'l wircless comununications facilily equipment cabhnels;

Page 1 ol 3



one {1) Clearwire wircless cﬂxlﬁnunjcatiuns facilily equipment eabinet; two (2) Metro PCS
wircless commumcations facility equipment cabinets; {four (4) concrete equipment pads; onc (1)
Sprint cquipment sheleer; coaxial cable; utility meters; and {encing. The proposed antenna
support structure will be o galvanized sieel monopole and onc-hundred and [illy feet (1507) tall.
T-Mohile’s proposed antennas will be attached to the antenna support structure at an elevalion of
ime-hundred and forty-live leet (145°) above ground level; AT&T s prf}posod antennas will be
mounted at one-hundred and thirty-iive foet (1357} above ground Jevel; Metro PCS’s proposed
antenmas will be mounted at one-hundred and twenty-five feet (125} zhove ground level;
Clearwire's proposed antennas will be mounted at one-hundred and iwen feer (1137} above
ground level; and Sprint’s proposed antennas will be mounted a1 one-hundred and five feet
{105} abuve ground level. The proposed éntennas will not extend above the height of the
antenna support structure. Coaxial cable will connect the anlennas to the propesed wireless
communications lacility equipment cabinets. T-Mobile™s, AT&Ts, Clearwire’s and Metro
PCS’s proposed equipment cabinets will be placed on their proposed conercte equipment pads,
respeclively. The concrete cquipment pads will be ten feet (10°) by twenty foet (207} in area.
Sprint’s proposed equipment will be located inside n equipment shelter. A security fence will
enclose the antenna support stracture, the equipment cabinets, the cquipmert pads and the utibity
melers.

The pmﬁﬂscd commumicalions [acility will be occupied by T-Mohile, AT&T, Mctro
PCS, Clearwire and Sprint. Each of these carricrs is a federally licensed wiareless
communications service provider. In the subjeet arca of Last Goshen Townshup, wireless
communications services are inadequate. The lack of adequate wireless communications

services in this area creales a significant gap in wireless communications services Lhal prevents

Tape 2 ul'3



wirciess communications service users from making mobile iclephone connections, Teceiving
mohie telephone connections, and connceting to the mattonal Jand hased telephone nelwork.
Constructing and operaling the proposed facility on the subject properly will resolve the
sipnificant gap in wircless communications services in the subject arcs and allow each ol the
carrier’s (o provide adequate personal witeless communications service i the subjeet area ol
East Goshen Township.
The subject property is located within a C-2 Zoning District. According to section 240-
15.B of the East Goshen Township Zoning Ordinance, heretnalter the Ordinance, wireless
comnunications feilities are 0ot & pennitted use on property iocated within a C-2 Zonine
Diistrict. In order to construct and operate the proposed wireless communications facility on the
subject real property, the Applicant hereby requests the following relief from the Last Goshen
Township Zoomg Hearing 13oard.
1. A variance from scction 240-15.B ol the Ordinance to allow construction and
uperation of the proposed lactiity n a C-2 voning district; and
2. A variance from scetion 240-15.G of the Ordinance fo permit a rear yard
setback of less than 507 as required by the Ordinance.
The Applicant hereby requests that the required public hearing on this Appiication be
placed on the nexi available agenda of the Last Goshen Township Zoning Tlearing Board.
Respectfuliy Submtted,

LEMANOWICYZ, LLP

By: %M . M‘G_ '
Richavd 1. e wicz, Esquire

Atlorney for Applicant

Date: November 12, 2010

Page 3 ol'3



WIRELESS COMMUNICATION SUPPORT FACILITIES

150' MONOPOLE
1594 PAOLI PIKE
WEST CHESTER, PA 19380

PA504/ EAST GOSHEN

KEY MAP

LA L
T.hMHUTE st

MHRECTHING:
PR KING OF PRISSIA Fic TAKE 17 R TOSARD PHILATERPHIA, MERGE ONTD

L5-202 TVIA EXIT 3204 TIWWARD WEST CHESTER, MERGE OHTO PA-ZS2 5 TEWAAD
P L TURN RIONT ONTO E | AMCARTR R AWERLE Ut ANSATTER PIHE. TUAM
SLIGHTIEFT ONTL PACAIFIKE BANE T0r 352 FROLT PHE OHLEF,

{ SITE INFORMATION
LT P VAT e
MYE v oo 1 AL SR
WERT CHESTER, A kI
oL LR T T Wy AR Dol T i
CHETFER COUNTT, FA
ATXR EXFRNDC DHERN B3 W b, FACE 0T
TAX Pl L p RO DO
Aivz SOCMERTEY M T T A
f LA LR R o
) !
R BTy, (R m}ﬁgﬂ
SrmieTinE T MOMTHE
TR CrTRET r THm LI FHVESTME T Bt
PR ENTT DVDOGIER AR 1 S, B KE T
WTHRENCUD, FA 15CH

TRIFEXTT TN CRHTADT AL Bk
. [ I T ] o

AFFLICANT LB Exryy U
umm T e

MD T
SHEET INDEX
EreET
T [ nme e
b NIEFLM -
= COMPOUR] AN I WOWWER ELEarn

[ CODE_INFORMATION

BILTNG DDCIE [EL ¢oP § 3 Aok Rl —n
CODE COMDLANGE: AL WORE AMI MATESINS SHML i AMERILAK SR OF $TEFL L50uTausien

PE.FERMMED Ak BeSTALLED IN ACCORDANGE WITH SPECIHCATINS {a=C)
CLFEENT TURIOKE OF TR FLiCHnG LOES at 5. UKDERWAITERS LADOAATOMES AFSRoCE ELECTERICAL

ALIATED BY THE LOCAL STRERHING AUTARTIES, PACRICTS
MOTSMG IR TRESE PLENS 15 T BE CORSTRLESD Ta 4. LOTAL BULDRG CORFS
FERMIT WIRK MOT COHFLRNMBG T3 THESE GIOES: T. CIFFACOUNTY OROPARCSS

1. INTERRATEAMAL BrALNG £O07 (JBC ADra. CONBLINGE: FAOLTY [5 UNNARIED AND HOF
2. HATIGM FLECTRE £00F l'h’gc:izl 20 FORt dilwene hagi e

T2

o,

s CMX

mmim . r— s . A .

1355 TWI5TAT) RoAd, Pate 100
LimElaE, PR oITASE
FH {TI2) M1-EE=D
FAR [315] MIZ-2r04

P il - e D, - mm

334 LIBERTY

31 UCKRI[C SIRTET ST Aead
ArBeAULE. ub P2ON] - 25

P {BE) a2b. TI60

ONST: SAM KRALS

RFy MINE HOFE
AE PHILIF BURTMER

H11d | FERED PR COWNETS

13-32m P P COWW YT

10-1E | AevDED e oMy

fww fuef

131380 § REVISEDFER POMUENTS

10:4209 | PRELNVDMEY 204

5

am e R ——

SN I AN I CHECHED Y PHE.

BEALT AN TIED

o Mt PR ESK e zT

FIFE2
A

EAST GOSHEN
PASDA
1594 PAOL! PIKE
WEST CHESTER
8300
CHESTER GOUNTY

HREAETRE TTYLE:

TITILE SHEET

DO NOT SCALE DRAWINGS
CONTRAGTOR T VERIFY ALL PLANS

AND EXISTING NMENSIONS AND
CONDITIONS RELATING TO THIS PROJECT
AND SHALL IMWEDIATELY HOTIFY THE
ENGINEER OF ANY DISCREPANCIES PRIOR
TO PROCEEDING WITH WORK.

L N h f
] ..-E_'IL :} ;!' r
.-J,v"

- L
- L
."'_r"'f_; ’




TR HINTH

[T T s . T e e e e —— U AT

[FEUTY FaLE
r"en E«ZHN-'D
£
i

TETASTIN
ALrres i
T4 T
AT RS
N A5 CO]

ho-Lin

WTeTr ek
[SLEF TT-T0H)
N¥SATEHI
G

ERMOS MfF
THOAMDELE IWISTHFhT SRR

WAL PO 5T -00d DBl on
GLLh Doow mAedE? PACE 317
SAT i3 3E
taiz B
PR g

5 FARTTL 0004 -0

T Pk JA3-maauE
PROFDSD 106" COMCRETE

L&Al waH (7] T-MCENE CAEMET

{3 FUTLRE CABIMOTE]

r,airre PEAN

I_E.i [T T

& CMX

SITE INFOEMATION 1253 BUSIRD A8 SUGE 122
1B T, PA 544G
FH {2173 RI-G30
FETE WANET EATT FRIHFN FId [21%] 1L-27TT0
T aonETa AFSE FAD{] FIE =t IEPLY - PLTEE - A TLAD - MR . el ol
ENT CNESTEA, FA 18I0 T - FTeTTUeR - ER
JHTH ML [ ]
FURHAIC TR EhaT cosies Mo rer
CHERTER EDUAY. FA
DERD KEFEREE DEEN LONOE WOGMT, FACE T ﬁnﬂ
TAZ FARTIL IR T PR oo Y LIBER._T
MITE COUARINATET 1 M F .0 L] Sy 1
mTaIr T T luwms
PRI ILR (AR 3 ol or weaACE ST LF S0CE FEDT
m%ﬁ FOOCWLLE, AT 25080 - 726
ETRAMTLHEE Trr - N OOLE Pri (20} A70-7A00
FROFIHTT GWMERT MAME 1 THRHDOALE ITITTTRENT HROUF
BT OWANERE TSR - . A00 HIE
wiTERcoa, FA U i
FTSFEET ¢ OTIAEE COHNTAL T ﬁﬂ‘%flﬂ. Bz m "m‘
AFi MIKE HINFE
AFFRYT LESNTY TOWREL Lie
I lmhunu.t.n:neh ALN FHE P FIRTRER
_— Ao
—— | ==
BCHEEILE OF REYHEOME
ZOMING INFORMATION
r
X T R TR GT: -2 - COMECN 0L ST CF -
FEEquree T ey il hal
mm -Ei- T s i .
ARG o5y W CrAMCE + [1zna3 § ponsmo e ocwbinms
i 20t
| m z . ::: a |iazvm § nevsen FER o bvEnTs
I T e A2 NIV YR FEA CEHRAIETE B
ﬁ?_"_ﬁ_“.ﬂ.. HG'I'ES: 1 ]i1Hm | ROVISEO PCACIWNANENES
1.iﬁm'rw£mmna LEME DEEDE, TRE WS, FLGE OF o {iowm | srecusmr zoe

MNTORD AND PLANE ENTFLER OiThC FEA mum_mrmrw

Lol W, QAT O/ 25/00 AND FEHED M CF CONSTRLED A5 JoI ACCURKIE
BCLIHIART SURYEY. Y IHDCATLS PLMY BERAMIFS.

L. THE FUAN G TTREDT 10 AL BSENEHTE AKD RESWACIVHS OF RECOAL

3. THY PRSI FASLITY WAL CAUGE A "DF MW ICRPulr s ETofu moes
WUHCHT. WIFREFCRE, B0 CRANAGE STRUCTLAES ARE MORosET.

AN SGNFIANT MOGE, SHOME, DUST, DR 00O Wi RESICT FROW THIS FROLRY.

T THE FACLEY FF AUMWANMNTE AND HNOT DFTRDCD MO HUWH HADIGETRY. TVERE IS
M2 HRHOICAP ACLESS RECIARFD,

B THE FALLIT G URMAAAED N0 GOES NP FEQUETE FOLAMLE WWIER CRt
SuaTafer SERACE

7. THE FROPOSED PEVELOPWOMD DoES

MT BCLUDE STANTT SUNS OF AKT TITE,
ANO DUTLOOHE SIDRAGE OFF ANT FOUD WASTE RECEFTCLES.

A il T THE FADCLRY 0L S WOMITDRED BY A SEPNGE WETER s

kM OTHE TWE OF OUR WAL STE VST, CONDOICHS MHEATNVE CF FRESH OTER
WETLARDS. WiRE KOT DESERD,

DATED D528 THE PROPDSED

W.MIETDFJ.R.I. H.'F
FOlTT B LOCATED WHICH & [UTSIDE OF TRE 300 YERR FL.C00

1. OnZ 70 WATE LGHT & PROFREID AT TH pReen oy ISk s To
w"—th

PEMETW#IA‘. L¥¥ FECLIFFS
THRCT WLRLHC {5 HOTIZE RRTOR
HI AN A WEAMG BTN

GRAPAIC SCALE

u ] - 1] L] -

ool B e

dm'l.

™ BT (K Il;uu:ln:n m RA,

moaLly A MIED

A Ry PAHCIRDIEEITE

g
"r‘)nl__ E

Lo

L PR T e ], i P G BT 1 -0

Y x“’“‘“w’rﬁ m
.l_.:, A7

EAST GOSHEN
PAS04
1594 FAOLE FHE
WEST CHESTER
19380
CHERTER COUNTY

b T

SITE PLAN

Z-1




. \
- .
109 .
\ - hie N3
EL=150'% x|
_ e 12t " Hag' 153w
Eusig WIE GAr b1 Lt s |
CZIKGIIETE RELELY AMTCRMN CEWTER

F4a

Exiiivg
. axmn =

T QAT

[} PoeTeE o T—HOELE
MBS

(k2] PROFCSET a3t
INTEOHAS

(8} PROACCED WETRG P
SATERNAS

ﬂl‘m CLERFRE

¥} PROFCEED SPRINT
AMTERMAT

-FIRURE ENTENGAS

5 T
G . s GhElNG -
K R
- -
. . -

o /_.."' ~ FROPISED £l D0°

- -7 FEMCES tthlonmo
3 il i 4 PROFOEED 157
; 10T COMCAETE N EHOTTLE

PAROPIEED
SLAB WTH {1} T-WOBLE CARNET =
FLRARE EATULETY]) bt

@
-

A

=% Aa
£ 2y ELEVATION
= 2] G _

ST 3 STAMES Oft fad 102 TO 2B LM TREE ——
ABAWE BVELAP FRoM TOP 1,3 OF fk—=
%" OF SrUEDEL WA rE COVEMNG EHTIRE

FLANT BFD
OHETRUCT 3" HoH SAUCER amimD PER:
FHEHRT ANDE I

FINES T DTEND A BEtow TREE BT %
T UNDETURBED R0

FYRTIC 2 ™ 55 IISERED T B™ TURTH
WHERE LS ARE DF HZI CLAY £OMTEMT

CONPACTED BACKFILL MY OfF UNOGTURBED SUPsO°

TFECIES: LEANG CYSESE

5 LANDSCAPING DETAIL
e

—

~MARIATACT - MALT EOIREH TOM e

THELTES CORINTT. M

PRI B, WHOGAT, RAAE 347
LR RIS

DR e DI
TAX FPARTELLD,

AITE A0 mANE TS H W 8F XT.EE
) WAL AT ﬁlﬂtﬁ’
RmseESTeM intpai
CTFRACTLNE TTFE o MERHOLE
FROFTATY SRMERT MANE; T (T AL W TE AT GO

IO T Defncash ApP T PO mrn by
WY aEEwno, FA RO

EPAEENTT DWARS CONTAST: JTHL MERMIM
IRTRY 106 BT

B R S e

{203 -hm-

EFFLICKNT |

SITE INFOIMATION i
EITE Kiday - EAST Calkka |
TR AFIRERE ¢ ;"&‘l“r\;nmu HIM“M 1340 I
T M- Fhagy

GCEHNERAL NOTES
1. THE GOWTRACTOME SHAll COMAY WO ALL ARPLTARLE CODES DSTOMMNGES,
LANT AMD REGUEATIONS: OF ALL WWMGITATES, UTILEES COMPART OF

TIHA MBS MAMRTES.

1 HE COHIRADTIA SHAL M RESPOMTERE FERT DOTANE AL FLAMGS A
IHEPICTALE THET NAY € RECIRRER GY MUY FLOERML. STATE. COMMEY OA
MURCPAL ATHORTES,

E mﬂnﬁrmmﬁmmmm;mmepwu
ECURLEWT N LR FFOLTED 70 COAPIEIE THIS PRLECT.
ML EDURLENT Sl Br IWSEMI D W ACCORDASCE WTH THE
. g'ﬂl YERETY PAT TllEmmul aﬂ HE cmmmﬂmnm‘?nmm“
Wit THE COWTRACT BOGIAENTE.

. COHTRACTOR SHAL VERFY ANTNRA LLEVRTION AHD ATAITH WITH BE
ENAEERNG FROGH T FESALLAION

&, VOOCUITTER AH0 ANTEHWS ARE SESERT TE LEET A3,/Tw 2220
REGLARFMENTE.

B AL SRRMACTIRAL ELFUENTS S B HGT DAPFED UM E) STEEL
0. CONTRACTOR: bl WOE A HILET “Caf CML T ESATE A UTEMES
FOCA T EXCAMTING

T E ANY UNTARGATT G YTILTIES O BIHLCTSRES Tnsd

P % e Ay
i) CTNTACT NPLIONT
MLECT TR 1O LOCATE | THE

FTATHE THAF THE ANALYSIE WS PRERAAND L ACOE MY
WTH Kt APPLCARLE CODES AND ST EWARE

13, BLWWDY B LU T

FEFDOIG MAMITMANCE M0 BSPECTHHH B
TGRS AFFRTIRATELY 2 TAEY MH LT

q‘*llmﬁ

PENMLNGANIY TG FECIARES
THAIEE WORARG DTS HEAKE PRUT
I ANY EASTH W05 ACTITAES

GIAFAIC SCALF

s

o CMX

1333 EubLTRED #m1uk RISTE o)
LAHEDAT, PA 1535
W (T8 JE1 B Sk
The {550 nid -2raw
SATOna  FLETR - ALk - mwmas . ATE ARELE
e AT .

L
¥
X3 LIBERTY
TCWERS
aF Wl FLACC] LT PEIGT
BLIKWLE, WO 2oEa—2us
P[220k 470-T300

[COMST) BAM KRty
RF: WKE HOFE
ALE: FHALIP BURTNER

bR O —

a [atm | nmns e cauken s

E 13-554m Ay c=OrEm COMVENT S

a {1 | FEvEE PR DT

1 § Bt30d | v=uEDD PER OOMMERN 8

4 Fiedy f FRU LSO T

= L] b O GG

DRAEN FY: BAK |:mmmm rn

.. .nl'l' A L

SO Sk FacH I o626

EAST GOSHEN
PASD4
1598 PAOL] PIKE
WEST CHESTER
49380
CHESTER COUNTY

CRATITA TITLEy

COMPOLING PLAN
& ELEVATION

WL RO PR

S-1

Fi

gt




EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP

ACTION LIST
# ltem Actlon Dua Date
FiN 1003 {Monthly Financia! Reports 3-Jan-11
Apmosa4 Quarterly Review of Right to Know Reqguests 3-lan-11
aomos0?7 Web Site Upgrade Status 3-Jan-11
apm1eo1 |[Employee Benefits 3-Jan-11
AoM 102 |Annual Training Plan 3-Jan-11
ADML 1022 | TAG Action List 3-Jan-11
prw 07-02 |Hershey's Milt Dam 3-Jan-11
rez 1003 |Generator Installations 3-Jen-11
prw 1004 |Historic Books 11-Jan-11
aDmeoar2 |Review Comp Plan Action List {Ch 10} 18-Jan-11
Apmos-10 [Soccer Fields @ Line Road 18-Jan-11
prwoaaz |Quarterly Repaort on 1&1 26-Jan-11
DPw oa04 llnvasive Species 26-Jan-11
Fivos-01  |Quarterly Summary of Pending Legal Cases 26-Jan-11
Fn1e-05  NQuarterly Financial Reports - 2010 26-Jan-11
abm o702 |Pension Plan Conversion Committee 1-Feb-11
pczos0f |Parking for Multi-Use Space in IP/BP District B-Feb-11
PCzDs-01 [Telecom Registration and Reporting 16-Feb-11
Aomo7-01 |Review Wireless Ordinance 8-Mar-11
Fiv-10-10  |Energy Usage at Township Building 15-Mar-11
bR 105 |Street Signs 29-Mar-11
aomos-os |Energy Conservation in Twp Bldg Campleted
Anmos0d |Police Scheduling Gompleted
ADmM g-09 JARCView System (GIS) Completed
ADMDs-11 (2010 Sponsorships: Fireworks & Leaf Bags Completed
amm0s-12 |Deer Management Committee Completed
Actian List 010311.xlsx 10f3 17312011



# ltemn Actlon Due Date
Aomog13 |ABGC Appreciation Event Guest List Campleted
Aom10-03 | Township Advisory Group Completed
»om 1004 |Information Systems Analysis Completes
aom10-08 |Printers Completed
apm 1007 | Staffing Analysis Completed
aom 1013 |Sewer Metered Billing Comgletad
aom10-1a |Newsletter Advertising Complelad
aom10-15 |Resolutions Book Cornplated
aom10-16 |Performance Evaluations Completad
Aom10-18 |DMP Resolution Completed
aom10-19 |LISDA Geese Round Up Comptetad
Aom10-20 |Planning Commission Vacancies Compileted
aom10-21 |ABC Meeting Minutes of 5/15/10 Completed
aom 108 |Ermnergency Operations Plan Completed
ppw 07-01 |Geese Management Program Completed
ppw o704 |Park Bridge Permit & Construction Completed
ppw oe-01 |Public Works Service Outsourcing Completed
prw 08-05 |Recycling Contract Complated
prw 0e-03 |Road Resurfacing Complated
prw 1601 | Tree Vitalize Grant (Conservancy) Corplated
pew 10-02 |Ridley Creek Expansion Monthly Update Campleted
orw 1002 |Pedestrian Crosswalk @ Township Park Completed
prw 10-08 |Cost of Electric Work Completed
FINog-02 |Capital Reserve Fund Analysis Completed
FIN109z |Services List Complated
FiNi0-08  |Friends of East Goshen Township 5013 Compieted
FINt0-06  [Municipal Authority Funding Completed
FIN10-07  |[WCF Tower @ Township Building Complated

Action List 010311.x1sx 20of3 14372011



# ke Action Due Date
Fnio08  |DPW Expense Allocation Completed
Fini0-08  [Invoice Coding Review Completed
rcZ 1001 JCTDI Parking Complated
pcz 1004 |Lieberman Early & Co Completed
apmoa0z |Records Retention (Email Archiving) Complatad

Action List 010311 xlsx 30f3 11372011



EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP

ACTION ITEM
Item: Monthly Financial Reports Mo:|  FIN 1003
List Date: Completed Date: [ |
Desciption: | b rovide Board with monily financial reports
Date Actian
3423/2010 |Provide General Fund operating results. Done
512542010 |Provide General Fund operating results, Done
Bf2212010 |Provide General Fund operating results. Done
8/24/2010 |Provide General Fund operating results. Done
9/28/2010 |Provide General Fund operafing results. Done
10/26/2010 |Provide General Fund operafing results. Done
11723/2010 |Provide General Fund operating results. In book
12721/2010 |Provide General Fund operating results. Done




EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
ACTION ITEM

Item: Quarterly Review of Right to Know Requesis No:p  ADM 09-04

List Date: [ 2/10/2008 Completed Date: | |

Dezcriptian:
Date Action
4/6/201C |Distribute copies of report. Done
Report to be modified to include time to complete request and date of pick-up
71132010 |Distribute copies of report. Dane
10/5/2010 |Distribute copies of report. Done

14312011 |Distribute copies of report. Done




December 29, 2010
Requests For Information — 4™ Quarter
October — December 2010

Nine Requests

¢ Seven requests were for building peomits.

e Onc request was for property files for all homes at Yardley
Village/Village of Yardlcy at Hershey’s Mill (regarding
stucco 1ssues).

e One request was for as-built plans for Waterview
Apartments. (Information was gathered. Requestor never
{ollowed up to review plans)



ACTION ITEM

lem: Web Site Upgrade Status No:| ADM 0307
List Date: [ 772472008 Completed Date: [ |
Descriotion: PA Leadership Charter School donated expense to upgrade Township
GrPHON fwebsite using Triton Weh Studios.
Date Action
afaf2010 |5tk awaiting 3-party agreement but Triten proceeding. Send letter for
signatures. Pages being converted. Wil need EE training.
5/16/2010 |Letter approved by Solicitor. Sent out for signatures to Triton and PALGS.
AB12010  |Letter revised and approved by solicitor. Sent to PLCE.
5/412010 iAgreement Letier signed by both Triton and PALCS. Check out prograss al:
htkp #eastaoshen.tritonwebstudios. com/
8/1/2001 |Status memo attached. - PLCS will pay Triton for hosting web page.
10/5/2010 | Terry has had 1 training class and she ts currently updating the info on web
Link until we go live then it will be our regular website address.
hitp dfeastgoshen. intemetmd.com/
Terry is currently updating the info on web page. We have are planning for 2
11137201 "soft" start on November 15
11/3/201 |Planning to go live the week of Dec 6
1/2/2011  {Web Page went live 12/16/2010. Ne major problems




EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
ACTION ITEM

Item:

Descripkion:

Employee Benefits Mo|  ADM 1001
List Date: [ 14122010 Comploted Date: [ |

Analysis of Employes Benefits to determing potenfial expenses savings.

Date

Action

3192010

3Mez2010
44182010
bf1142010
101122010
121472010

17342001

Make plan to review insurance and other bensfit costs. Include in Residents
Advisory Group?

Memo to Board, Analysis to be prepared for Hershey meeting.
Didn't get to discuss at meeling. Rescheduled.

Review and discuss analysis.

Consider analysis for 2011 Budget.

Health Insuarnce reduced in 2011

Per Bos Request 311172010 Analysis is attached




T

FROM:

SURJECT:

DATE:

CC:

HAST GOSHEN TOWNSILIT
MEMORANDUM

BCARD OF SUPERVISORS
JOIE GILL, ASSISTANT MANAGER
CMPLOYEE BENMEFIT ANALYSIS

3A1/2010
AICK SRITH, MANAGER

The action plan for the analysis of East Goshen employne benelits is as foliows:

Gather informalion of camparabln Township benefits using West Goshen, West Chester Borough,
West Whitcland, Uwehlan, and Tredyfirin.

Determine East Goshea hi:‘.taric and current costs.

Invesligate alternatives and impacts.

Project future growth.

Provide recormmendations.

Benefits to include in analysis:

Health Insurance

Dental Insurance

Visian Flan

Life Insurance

Cther Insurance Coverage -
Paid Time OIf

Steps and COLAS

Pension Plan

The report wikl be availakle for discussion at Hershey.,



asEd JES w103 Lalum]

Uoljen|ea UDI1EN|EA
£108 suUoAlDA] pLE LQReN|8AT HEN|EA HEn|En PUE UDBERRAY SISYH I5YIUIN] AN

95 = SUATT= 4A ¥3 068 . fO0ES XN
£
ek = SHAGS +007S 'SHA < HA/OOES "SHA & "MA/DOZS 'SHA 5 ANOM ALIATENO
Moot
UGG LT mfey AR MURD G Aa g0
WAUSg pauyag  Jyeuag pauyEg paUYEq NausA pIUYE  JyAUSg pauy3g NOISNId
TT OE 1T 1T 1T EAVONGH O1vd
3 5 T T E SAYO TeNOSHId
Z1 A 2T 5T B SAYa WIS
BopE-3.d J, 57 LT 0g T SATZ & 5T BIAIES J2 eI OF«
oz 52 o7 Bz 0z ATMIFG 40 SBIL 0T-5T
S ET B O 0z 0z 67 SATT @ DE amalag josied),  ST-OT
sdg @ 5T 5T g7 g7 SIA 9 @ 5T FINAIBS JO SIETL DTS
] 0T ot o1 o1 BIMBE JOSIERY, €D
SARO NODILYIWA OIVd
ofoot nfopt 04001 o/0or 0/00T JINTEISME 3411 /ALTIEYED
auTo ofonT 0/00T 07 /08 Q0T/0 FINTHASH] T¥IILdO
au oz ded ag gfont ofont 0z/0% ooT/o TIWGHASEN] TYLNID
0/a07T afuot g/eat £i/i8 0t/06 AN /3341
0/e0T £/00% a/n0t 11/68 Gr/0s I5M0d5/ T4
/00T 0/0oT 0/00T 0/00T 4] ¥4 ATHO 3340743
JINTINSNI HLTYIH
1I43IN31|
[ NIddAa3uL OHOd JM NI NIHSOS 1S3 NIHS0S 15v3

SAIHSNMOL ¥33d OL NOSTHYAINGD $1143N38
dIHSNMOL NIHSOD 153



aNZ HLt auE AST H1S
TL5'SE SOL'EE Lpa’ss Z9R'SE 45282 TWL0L
aoa‘s 800'T 05E'2 058’2 - SIIUYA ALIAIBNOT
0ozT's o0e's 00Z'S 00z'g aoe's aIvd %00T NOISN3d Qivd
0ra‘z 00¥'2 ors'z 09’z 0r5'Z Aep/Ove@ SAYAOH divd
0Z& 00zZ't 096 096 0L Aep/orzd SAVQ TYNOSHId Aivd
088'2 08B'Z 0R8'7 QOT'S 09T’z Aep/oved@ SAYQ M5 divd
008"y 008y 008y 0pg'y D09'E Aep/obzE SAYQ NOILYIYA Qivd
SOTT Tl S0ZT S0ZT S0Z'T S02'T JINVUNSNI 3N /ALNIEYSIO
- 98T 9871 601 - 29T JONYENSNE YLD
BLE 6L 649 £175 - 6/9 IDNYHNSK] 1¥LNEQ
LPT'PT YTV IFT'HT STOET ATAAN LPT'HT IINYHNSNE HL1¥3H
Li43n3q
NI¥44AQ3YL OHOHE DM NY12MN NIHSO9 1530 NIHSOD LSy ANIVA

SdIHSNMOL ¥33d OL NOSIHYdINOD 51500
dIHSNMOL NIHSOD LSv3




EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
ACTION ITEM

lem: Annual Training Plan No:|  ADNM 10-D2

Listate: [ 111212010 Completed Date: |}

Submit Annua! Training Plan for inclusion in Bugdget discussions,

Chesoripbion:

Date Action

[ g WY INU A L. _—— L ——t— e

10/5/2010 |Submit Annual Training Pian for inclusion in Budget discussions.

104572010 Yife are continuing training on as-needed basis.
114972010 |Training Ptan has not be completed. We be ready for 11/23
124772010 | Training Plan not completed. We expect to have it by the end of the year

143/2011  |They are not included with the "public packet" since they are a persannel matter




EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
ACTION ITEM

lezm: TAG Action List Mo:| AL $0-22

List Date: | 1272010 GompletedDate: | |

Description: | Complete acton items on TALG [ist

Dale Action

1277f2010  |Review list

13201 [Update summary is attached




TAG Recommendation summary

-

oar:
Voles Mernber Mecmber Oue Date jComments
€1 Capal Rezere 1 Iarty Drb 11715424110 | 0n gaing- i.e. retinemuet and impravement
___.___._.—-_._.—-_._.—-— o gl e e
Arak Fatate Transfer Tax projackions {101} b 11/15/7000|HE T projection yhde raay
neb 11/15/2010]we yaceiua infotram BT Collrciur
A nfa 12 Ff2010) R0 agrerd to eliminate teslbng fur affioe staf
Pk 1215 2010]50tting camenents frora ABLC S Un proposed
L
Emall Archiving D Rik 12f31/2010010-43 adopted. System i operation. Alding
41[veal Fstate Inspeckion rees {37) 1 nfa rdork 5. 1f1f2011{Bn3 ypprowed Incredses il he includedin
sibvzrd wasre Droo G §aoun |51 nfa nfa 112001 Goes pwmy wikh mewr contTack
e e __._.—-_._.-_,_____,_._,_._.______._-_______._________ —
111 1mnil Attendande 1o pSEY S Conwentiun sl Ak 115 201 1] Bewiait 00 143
2 G P e ________.—__.—__._.—____,__——_._-
1olconwert Paynall to Brwweekly & Bring In-Holse 1 Do 1/31200 L Payrall 70 2 dond i nause i i TR
11 [implesent a Lockbod 112 1 Deh 1312001 5ka rtoy and on pRing,
i oou .
12| Bid Ol & Rectructure fnntal Audit ProcRss 1 fick 131 /2011 jikd in 2019, Wil re doin 2011
| ___._____.—_____.—_____.______._ S
1|Empower Stafi 3 Senyd Rick 1§31 2017 |Reviaw
13| Bigd Out Insurance ity wef Cakificd grokars {961 web 1f31f2011  |Salick proposals from brokers
_.____._.—____._-—__._.___._._ __.___._.,___._-—___._-___.__—
77| Ratlonalize Police rar inventuiy (521 1| carmenfChiel Fick zparfaoiafro be reviewar
allmplement 2 Fully nteprated Cost Accounting Systern [105) 2 CHn neb ETRATFICINY 1 the end of 1stguarler noat ¥
_._____________._________________ ____._.-_____.___._.-,__._-._-___
5| Emerpenoy Servies Asspament i Marty Rick ASOF 0L
i _______________._.—-—-—-—'_'_'_ P— | e
2 me it Corprensalion 1 Rlck Gfanf 2011 5rudy
| A J—— | ] I
sl increase Tees for mall Fletds (48} 1 Thom Frank &3l 2011|Bos ygreed to FAR recufnmr_-ndaunns_wnl
szl neduce Fraquency of Grounds kaintenatine & Maving 1| PRRfCon: nAark Mk g2k 2011) 0o bess i
10| self sustalwing, Park & Recreation Froprams (109 [#30-37) 2 1hatn Frank g2/ 2o a]20- 37 reguire P E R apuf
-, I EL N e o
15| Asssess fRepiace HUAC system [95) Al Carmen Rick BfF 2611
. | M M ]
an|Repraluale Support of Flre Companies {22} Al camen tlark M. 6/30f200 L|Fire cormmissiarer needed
Wi s A g
yawwark with Adiolning Townships fr 1T supnort {1 10 Lran Rick £f20/2011
W T L ey,
iostire PR R sponsorship Program [S2) Thorm Ivank £f30r2017
) e ________.___________..___._.______.-_____.—__._._____._._.___
22jFormalize & Expand Relatianship wiRICA Thom rrank 302011
] I L L LU iy oo e —
13|Concession Crand ul EGT Fatk Thom rrank wfanf 200 Caimen ruas Wesk Gashen Prk concas:
i ___.._____.______.__________._______________
35 |Enable Doline Reg & Paymt {ar P f & Proprams Thamm rrank £f30/2011
36 Leverage Social platworking Tools fo Inc P # K Prog Partictpation Tham rrank B/30f2017
37 |Expand F & R Prag Partnersiilps Than rrack ff30/201 ) relativnship should e cyhanced.
| freek | W ekl —
14| 5glar Array (4] 1ick Gfafz0ll  |Back bumer, Revisit in & mths
I - e ——t———]
17 Eualuate Sharing of Services with Neighboring Townships E! Thom Mack gfa0/2011
| [ T ey
39 pnaintaln owmrshipufWasl.emter Treatment Plant [2s] 2 Marly | Wick 12312011 Tar recommanded reraining

F:\Data\Shared Da‘ta\ﬁBC‘S&Buard of SUpEWiSGTS"l,TAG Acticn Listh\Summary 010311 xlsSummaty 010311.xls



TAG Recommendation Summary

l: 16| Transilion to an Efectronic MNewsfetter [34) 2 Thorm Tia 2312001 [Blurb i Winger 2013 powslalber

24 Fahce Megatiationg Rick 11152012 | Reviaw and dlscuss. Could b impruved rpon.

26 Two Tier Wage & Beneflls Scale for Pelice Officars {120 FRick L1201 HReview ond discuss. Could b impruved upar.
SLibrary 1 Marty Deh TED Undesusay

0)Cffice Cleaning 1 nfa nta Dane | Cuntittue with schadiyla of cleaning lwo times a w
4|lmplement No-Aula Replare 4 ma nfa Pone|Aos agreed ta 1his .

28 Retire Polles Dag 183) 1 Cirrmet Rirk TEO|Retite dop when be s raady ba retira fie, do nol pe
2 MInimiza Commiunity Vacancy SURy Iark 3. llealthy raal vatats iy irrnoriant

F:\Data\Shared Data\ABC'S\Board of supervisors\TAG Action List\Summary 010311 xtsBummary 610314, xls



EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP

ACTIONITEM
[tem: Hershey's Mill Dam | No:| DPWO7-02
List Date: Compieted Date: [ |
Descrption: Bring Dam into compliance with DEP requirements or dispose of dam \
Date Aption
Grant declined. Committee formed to determine best option.  Classification
probably not changing. Hydrologic Study by advanced Geo Services.
ME/2010  |Groups met 4/5. Board to discuss 413410
4/1232010 | Should we proceed with AGS or rebid work. What should be included in next
phase of engineering work?
5/412010  |Advanced SEQ Proposa! for breech analysis and potential solutions.
6142010 |Awaiting comments from Save the Bam group before taking action on
GED proposal.
Fhase 1 appraved.
7/6/2010  |Impoundment drained 6£30. Conceptual plans due for 7/20 meeting. Cost
estimates due for 817,
74132010 |Salicitor OK with sale of Dam property. Checking with DEP.
7202010 |Options presented by Adv Geo. Pipe option out. Will price weir, bresch, silt
removal, ongoing maintenance, and check if required to remove silt under any scenano.
£/10/2010|Accepted proposal to have an appraisal done.
Tentative award of 515 000 grant
8{17/201¢Authorized applying for grants to breach the dam
8247204 0| Review cost estimates
4/7/2010| Received appraisal. Discuss conditions of sale with solicitor
9/14/2010|Board to approve conditions of sale and the process
10/5/2010| Bid Opening scheduled for 1045, Received grant for $15,000. Working on NOAA Grant
10/12/2010|Bid Opening on 10/5. No bids received.
Mationat Fish and Wildlife Assocation grant denied
Update from Daon and Senya about meeting with Save the Dam Commitiee
11/3/2010|Update from Joe and Neit about Save the Dam Committee

Linda G is researching two grants to beach the dam

Engineering cost estimate to breach has been receiver



124712010|The grant for funding the engineering for the dam breech has been complated and it

will be submitted by 12/8 - Neil DeReimer updated BoS on HM Dam Commities actions

132011 |UpdEltE from Neil DeReimer



ftem:

Description:

EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
ACTION ITEM

Generator Installations

Mo: PCL 10-03

List Date: Jie2010

Revise ordinance regarding noise and plantings around generators.

Date Action

3Me2010 |Combined 2 prior Action [tems and will review.
Planning Commission issued a letter in Jan 20110 noting that their review of the

5/25/2010 |ordinances has shown them that no changes to the ordinance appear o be
necessary at this time.

9712010 |No action

12472010 |No action

17372011 |Per Ba$S request 1/11/2010 PC letter is attached




AMLA COLE BT
BRR-F1T

EAST GOSHEM TOWMSH!P
PLAMNNING COMMISSION

ERRLE [PADL b RC, WL ST CHEATRER, P& 193680-6 122

January 11, 2010

East Goshen Township
Board of Supervisors
1580 Paoli Fike

West Chester, Pa. 19380

Re: Generators

Dear Board Mamhers:

At our meeting en January 6, 2010 the Planning Commission discussed the conclusions o
investigation into developing a generator ordinance. The Planring Commission identifiad the
fallowing itemns that an ordinance could address with regard to regulating generators and their

usage on properties throughout the Tewnship:

Maise

Cutdoar Storage (Fuels)

Screening

Vapors, Gases, Odors, Dust and Dirt
Light and Glare Control

Electrical Emissions f disturbances

3

L

it is the apinion of the Planning Commission that the current General Performance
Standards, Section 240-24 of the Zoning Ordinance, address all of these items such that
the current ordinances do not need to ke amended at this time.

Very truly yours,

. George Martynick

Chairman

FADataySiared LalabABCSYPlin ning Comenission, 2000 Recomendatron SPC Ree b BOS 01312010,dor



S MD EE =] N Lh B b —

Pd bd Fd = o e 1 e ok el )
[ N = - E B S N S

-
R

T~ IS R W WL W o S LIPS T N PRy P T N T O |

EANT GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS MEETING
1380 PAOLI PIKE
December 14, 2010 — 7:00pm
Draft Minutes

Present: Chairman Senya DD, Isayeff and Supervisors Carmen Battavio, Marly Shane and Don
MeComathy, Vice-Chairman Thom Clapper was absent. Also present were Township Manager
Rick Smith, Director of Firance Deb Beury, Brian McCool (Finance Department), and Phyllis
Warron (Park & Rec).

Call to Order & Pledge of Allegiance
Senya called the mecting to order at 7:03pm. He asked resident Erich Meyer to lead everyone in

the Pledec of Allegiance.

Moment of Silence
Carmen called for a moment of silence to honor the men and women serving their country in the

armed forees, and their families.

Recording of Meeting
Mo onc indicated that they plamed to record the meeting.

Public Comment on Non-Agenda [tems
Mone.

2010 Budget Update
Dch Beury reported that the 2010 year-cnd projected deficit has decreased from an estimaled

%189 861 on Noverber 3 to $150,083 as of December 14,

2011 Budget
Deb Beury reporied thal as of December 14 the proposed revenue for 2011 is $10,023,134 and

the proposed expenses arc $10,398,061. This means the deficit for 2011 is projecicd to be
$374,927 which is much lower than the $988,977 estimatc from early November. Accounting
[or this change is a $530,027 cut in expenses and an $84,023 increase in revenuc. Db credited
the Supervisors, the ‘Township Advisory Group and the staff for identitying and cutting expenses
to help the LTownship arrive at this new [avorable difference of $614,050. Scnya also credited
the hard work of previous Boards of Supervisors for helping to keep East Goshen from gelling
into the dire situations faced by some other Townships. He especially thanked Marly, Carmen
and T3on who have all served on the Board for some time and put a lot of effort into the budgcet

over the years,
Dch then went through a presentation showing the hudget breakdown for 201 1.

Lor the benefit of the audience, Marly noted that 90% of the cost lor cmergency services is [or
the police, and since the police serviec is contractual in nature there is not too much the

12/2172010 Deccmber 14, 2010 ROS Minutes Page 1 of 6



WO ] S L B e b —

4= O A S L T L U U ET R L RO N I Y L O N T N S S _— =

Tovwmship can do to reduce thal expense. Marty also noted (hat for 2011 the Township has not
decreused anything that will zlfcet the Ievel of service currently provided to residents.

Marty moved to adopt Version 4.1 of the 2011 police budgel. Carmen seconded the motion.
DPon asked the status of the WEGO pension liability issue. Marty said thal Wesitown has not yel
signed the agreement, but East Goshen can go ahead and put its proporhionate share into a
separatc account. Rick reported that the Township Solicitor iold him that if there is an issue,
East Goshen would only be responsthle for its proportional share.

There was no further discussion und no public comment. ‘The Roard voted unanimously to
approve the modion.

Marty then moved to adopt the 2011 General Fund budget as presented by Deb Beury this
evening. Carmen scconded the motion. Don guestioned whether the entire budpct was bemg
approved or just the General Fund. After some discussion it was dectermined that the General

l'und was being approved,

Senya (hanked the three residents in the avdience for coming out to this important meeiing, and
expressed disappointment that the yoga class taking place in the room next doaor had altracted
more people. Marty said he liked to think thal the low turmout was indicaiive of the confidence
the residents have in the Roard and the staff to run the Township cfficiently.

Public Comment: Mike Broennle, Hunters Circle — Said he thinks that other residents like
himsell'were notified of the budget via Constant Contact and most likely reviewed it online. Ile
said he came out to the meeting to see what changes might have been madc since il was posted
online.

Therc was no further discussion or public comment. The Board voted unanimously 1o approve
the motion.

Police Report
Chief John Dumend reported there were 603 calls for service from East Goshen in November.

The police are currently investigating the fatal shooling of an 11-year old female in her
Westtown home. Also, a female from Wilmington has been charped with the October 13
robbery ol the TI} Bank in Wesitown and is currently incarcerated in Delawarc.

Newsleiter Bids
Rick reported that the following newsleller bids were opencd on November 22:
Total - Style 1 Total — Style 2
‘The Proper Prinicr $11,109.00 $11,063.00  lenw Bidder
Courier Printing Corp. $13,988.00 $12,572.00
GraphiColor Corp. $18.440.00 %14,940.00
Gamison Printing Co. $18.348.00 $15.632.00

12212010 December 14, 2010 BOS Minuates Page 2 0f 6



—
=D S0 g O A R L B —

1
12
E
14
15
16
17
I8
19
20
21
22
3
24
25
26
¥7
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
A0
41
42
43
44
15

Rick reported that references for the Proper Printer were checked and were satisfactory. e also
noted that “Style 1™ means the newsletter is printed on environmentally friendly paper with
cnvironmentally friendly nk.

Marty moved 10 accept the December 9 recommendation of Public Works Director Mark Miller
to award (he newsleticr bid to ‘Lhe Proper Printer of Camp 1[ill, PA in the amount of $11,109.00
for Style 1. Don scconded the motion, There was no discussion or public comment. The Board
voted unanimously to approve the molion.

Resolution 10-58 — Mowing Arreement with Pennsylvania Dept, of Transportation
Marly moved to authorize the Chairman to sign the new mowing agreoment with the

Pennsylvania Department of Transportation for the 2011 mowing season. Don seconded the
motion. Lhere was 10 discussion or public comment. The Board voted unanimously to approve
the motion.

Resolution 10-39 — Amending the Noa-Uniformed Defincd Benefit Pension Plan

Don moved to adopt Resolulion 10-59 amending the Fast Goshen non-uniformed defined benefil
pension plan. Carmnen seconded the motion. There was no discussion or public comment. The
Board voted unanimously to approve the motion.

Resolution 10-60 — Freezing the Non-Uniformed Defincd Benefit Pension Plan
Don made an edilorial change to this resolution, then moved to adopt Resolution 10-60 as

amended. Marly seconded the motion. There was no discussion or public comment. The Board
voted unanimously 1o approve the motion.

Resolution 10-61 — Establishing Non-Uniformed Employees® Money IPurchase Pension Plan
Marty moved 1o adopt Resolution 10-61 establishing the Last Goshen non-uniformed employees’
money purchase pension plan. Carmen seconded the motion.

Senva said the Board should appoeint a commitiee to overses and administer the plan. Marty
suggesicd that the Township Manger, Finance Dircctor, and Chairman of the Board of
Supervisors be on the committee, Don said at least one resident should also be on the
committce. ‘The Board agreed io make this an action item and discuss it at @ Tulure mccting,

There was no further discussion and no public comment. The Board voted unanimously to
approve the motion.

Escrow Release for the YMCA
Marty moved to closc out the escrow account for the West Chester YMCA Family Center per the

December 10 recommendation ol Yerkes Associates. Don seconded the motion. There was no
discussion or public comment. The Board voted unanimously to approve the motion.

Earned Income Tax Refund for Resident
Marty moved (o authorize Berkheimer to refund Mr. Anthony DeRita in the amount of $2,329.80

for overpayment of Earncd Income Taxes for the years 2001, 2002 and 2003. Don seconded the

12/21/2010 Necember 14, 2010 BOS Minutes Page 3 of 6



._.
T OND OGS w] T LA g W P —

e G Tl Wl el e B B B I T3 D o B DD D) ek e ek e e
Th P G ol = 22 52wl Bh th B D Ml =2 D D 20 ol oo I P —

36
37
38
39
A4
41
42
43
44
13
+6

motion. There was no discussion or public comment. The Board voted unanimously Lo approve
the motion.

ABC Packet Distribution
'The Board reviewed a December 9 recommendation from Mark Gordon for the hard copy and

clectronic distribution of ABC packets. Marty said he would like to circulate the memo to the
AlICs for their leedback, and the other Board members were fine with this. The Board apreed 1o
table this matter pending feedback from the ABC. Don asked Riek if all packets arc posted to
the wehsite and Rick said ves. Tyon noted that the staff needs to continue to screen items that
come in aller packets are generated o make sure they are handled appropriately and in a timely
manmer.

Resolution 10-62 — Adopting Updated Emergency Operations Plin Dated 12-14-10
Rick noted the Board had the updaied Emergency Operations Plan for the Township thanks to

the efforts of Carmen. Carmen said the County was very helpful in the preparation of the
updated manual, and he had 1 good commitee working on this issue. He noted that the
committec used a template provided by the County. Carmen thanked Rick for all his work on the
maticr. There was some discussion as to whether all of Don’s sugpested changes made it mto the
updated document. Rick said he was confident thal Don’s main changes were incorporaled.

Carmen moved to adopt the updated I'mergency Operaticns Plan (EOT) for East Goshen
Towngship dated December 14, 2010. Marty seconded the motion. There was no further
discnssion and no public comment. The Board voled unanimously o approve the molion.

Any Other Matier
PSATS 2011 Convention- The consensus of the Board was to attend this conveniion. Rick will

put it on the agenda for a meeting in early January.

Census Reporl ol Park & Ree Program Participants — Senya asked for the status ol this report.
Rick said he will remind L'rank Vattilano thal the Board is waiting for it.

Park & Rec Funding — Marty asked if the Park & Rec Board is aware they were only given one
year io make surc their programs are 100% sclf-funding, and Rick said they are aware and so is
Frank Vaitilano. Don said the Park & Ree Board needs to review the issue of Frank’s overtime

pay.
Docember 21 and December 28 Board Meetings — Marty moved to cancel the meetings

scheduled for December 21 and December 28. Don scconded the motion. ‘There was no
discussion or public comment. The RBoard voted nnanimously o approve the motion.

January 11 Board Meeting — The Board agreed to cancel the January 11 meeling because three
Supervisors will be unable to attend.

Trash Removal from Privatc Roads — Rick will draft an indemmi(ication ketter for the Board’s
roview,

1272172010 December 14, 2010 BOS Minules Page 4 of O



—
== = T B o R

— s e 1
Lh oo Ll e

16
17
18
19
20
21
22
13
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43

45

Review of Minutes

The Board reviewed and correeted the draft minutes of December 7. Dom moved to approve the
minutes as corrected. Marty scconded the motion. There was no discussion or public comment.
The Board voted unanimously to approve the motion.

Treasurer’s Report & Expenditure Register Report
See atiached Treasurer's Report for December ¥, 2010,

The Board reviewed the Treusurer’s Report and the current invoices. Don moved to accept the
Treasurer’s Roport of December 9 and the Expenditure Register Report as recommended by the
Treasurct, to aceept the receipls and to authorize payment of the inveices just revicwed. Marly
seconded the motion. There was no disenssion and no public comment, The Board voted
unanimously to approve the motion.

Action List
Wircless Ordipance — Don is working with Kristin Camip on this, and wil! report to the Bouard in
January. After that it will be sent to the Planning Commission for review.

Pcansion Plan Conversion — At a future meeting the Board will discuss the makcup of the
coinmittee to adminisier and oversee the plan.

Emplovee Benefits — Rick will review the analysis previously done by Joc Gill and will report
back to the Board.

Lmergency Operations Plan — Updated plan adopled carlier in the meeting.

Parking for Multi-Use Space in [IBP District — No action required.

Monihly Finaneial Reports — No comments.

Correspondence & Reporis of Interest
Senya acknowledged receipt of a letier [rom resident Nonald Zembruski complimenting

Township cmployees Rick Smith, Mark Miller, George Thompson, Jeff Brown, Dusty Kilgore
smd Kevin Miller for their assisiance in resolving a water overflow issue on his property. Senya
asked Rick to send a letler back to Mr. Zembruski thanking him for his lelter.

Mueetines & Dates of Importance
Senya niled the upcoming meetings as listed in the agenda.

Pablic Comment Periogd
Nonc.

Adjournment
‘There being no furlher bosiness, the meeting was adjourned at 8:40pm.

1272142010 December 14, 2010 BOS Minules Page 506



00wl O LA LD b

FXECUTIVE SESS5TION
‘The Board met in Lxceutive Session until 9:00pm to discuss a personnel matter.

Anne Meddings
Recording Secretury
Attachment - Treasuver's Report

12/2122010 December 14, 2010 BOS Minutes Pagc o of &



MOTICE OF PROPOSED RATE CRAMNGES ,

"o O Main Thvision Customers;

On November 18, 2009, Ayua Pennsylvania, Inc, (*Ayua™ ar “Compaiy™) is Lling a reguesl with the Pennsylvania Public
Hility Commission (“PUC™) Lo increase your waler rates as of Janvary 18, 2000, A full jwvestigation of this request could
delay the change until Angust 18, 2010 This notice describes aur request, the PUICs rale, and what actions you can Lake.

RATE REGUEST

Adqua is requesting an overall rate inorcase of $43.2 million per year. The proposed increase is needed (o bolp recover the
Company s investment of $500 million to improve water quality, service and reliability [or more than 400,000 costomers
throughout Pennsylviniy since the last rate request. Specifically, Aqua’s capilta] invesiments tnchide the replacenent
and rchabifitation of more (han 250 miles of aging water main, as well as valves, service lines and other parts of its

5, 100-mile distribution system, O the $500 million investment, nearly $50 million is dedicated w the upgrade and
tehabilitation of treatment plants to improve water quality, including the ipslallalion of state-of-the-art equipment to
el new cnvinommental reguircments, wells, pumping statiops and waler storage tanks. This work amounts to an
average capital investment of approximately $1,200 per customer — significantly more than what the typical
residential customer pays snnually for water.

Aqua’s capital spending is consistem with the [ederal govemment s findings that signilicant, engoing invesimends arc
necessary to maintain and npgrade the conntry’s aging water infrastructure. In Giet, the Environmental Protection Agency
reporls that Lhe nalien’s drinking water systems need to invest abowl $335 hillion over the next 20 years for wells, pipes,
tanks, valyes and (reatroent facilitics. Aqua’s approach is to regularly invest in and improve its water systems (o help
protect customers from the infrastrcture concerns [seing many US. communities.

Below are somme examples of the changes for a typical customer’s bill. To fnd ot how the reqmest may chanpe your water
M, or e sddress any olber questions you may have, contact Agua at 87T WTE AQTA (877 ORT.27H2).

Customzr Type Gumrent Monthly Bill Proposed Monthly &ill
Residential $4828 $53.79
Commercial 53133 $35.67
Industrial 85,49 $07.28

You can find the rates we asked for in Supplement No, 100 to Water — PA F.ULC. No. 1, filed with the PUC or on our Web
site at wow.aguapennsylvaniacom. You may revicw the material we filed with the 1PUC at vor office in Bryn Mawr,
Pennsybvania You can also ask us to send you a copy of our Statemnent of Reasons, which is a plain lanpuape summary of
why we need to raise our rates.



PSS ROLE

The state agency thal approves rates for public viilitices is the PUC. The PUC will review and invesiigate the requestod rate
increase. The Commpany must prove that the requesled mtes ars reasonable, Aller cxamining the cvidence, the PUC way grant
all, some, or none of the request or may Teduce cxisting rates, As a result, the final eftect on your bill may be differene than

the Company’s egquost.

-G TIOMS YOU CAN TAME
You may challenge the Company's request by:

1.

Sending a leticr to the PUC, You can tell the PUC why you ohject to the requested rate increasc 1o your letter. You
cunt also tell the PUC about any other concemms you have about the Company. This information can be helpful when
it investipates the rate request. Send your lolter & the Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission, Post Olfice T3ox
3265, Harrishurg, PA 17105-2265.

Attending or preseniing testimony at PUC Poblic Input Bearings. You can attend or be a wilness at a PuC
public hearing. The PUC holds public input hearings if it opens an investigation of the Company’s rate Inercas:
request and if there is ciough interest in the case. At these hearings you may present youy views in person Lo the
PUC jndge and to Compimy represeniatives. Testimony under oath becomes part of the rate case record. The PUC
holds these hearings in the service area of the Company.

For moee information, cull the PUC a0 0782 1110,

Becoming s party by filing, a forinal eomplaint. I yon want 1o be a party 1o the case, you must file a tormal
complaint. You then have an opportunity to take part in all hearings abowl the rate increase request. Y ou can reccive
copies of all materials distributed by the other parties. Formal complaints should be filed with the PUC belore
January 18, 2010. T no one files a formal complaint, the Commission may grant @ll, some or none of the request
withont holding a headng beforc & PUC judge. You can request a formal complaint form by wriliog to the
Pennsylvania Public Utikily Commission, Past Offtce Box 3263, Harrisburg, PA 17105-3265, or by going to its Weh
sita: www.puc.puonline. com.

MEAIM DIVISION



b7 pennsylvania
' x. DEPARTMENMT OF TRANSPORTATION M E M 0

et ot shele ol

DATE: Dceomber 20, 2010
SURIECT: Traffic Counting on Municipally Owned Roads
TO: East Goshen Township

Joseph Gill, Sceretary
1580 Paoli Pikc
West Chester, PA 19330

FROM: PennDOT Burcau of Planning and Research, Transportation Planning Division
400 MNorth Street
Harmsburg, PA 17120

Starting in March 201 1-June 2011, PennlX¥1’ will be contracting with Tri-State Traffic Data,
Tne., a vendor on the Statewide Traffic Counting Services Contract (4400002427), to collect
tralfic data on municipally owned roads within your county and municipality. The data collected
is reported annually to the Federal Highway Administration (I'HWA). The data submitted fo
FHWA is used in a federal funding allocation formula which in turns delcrmines the amount of
money the state receives from the Federal Government. The traffic counters are not being sct for

any road project or speed trap.

Since it is fiscally impossihle to collect data on all 74,000 miles of municipally owned roads; a
research project determined a samplc size of 7,200 randomly selected count locations to be
stalistically significant. This equates to one site for cvery seven miles of urban classified road
and onc sitc for cvery ten miles of rural classificd road. ‘The first year of the program (2009) all
7,200 sitcs were scheduled to be set. Bach (ollowing year of the count program will be
detcrmined bascd on budget with approximately 724 sites set each year. Not all munictpalities
will have counts set cach and every year.

The data will be available on our Internet Traffic Monitoring System (iTMS) wehsite
hitp/fwww.dot7.state. pa.usfitms/defaulLasp after the data has been collected and processed.

If you have any questions about the traffic data collection, plcase contact (he appropriate
traffic analyst for your county which can be found on the enclosed map.

Plaase share this information within your mumectpality.

Thank you

Bureau of Planning and Rescarch | 400 North Street | Harrishurg, PA 17120 | 717 7B7.5796



dd'opnd ] &0yl T s
A og ATyl | Oy A i m s o g P p——

SN RO e E) S IoUOPUE sh .mNE alofGL]
OSTC-9PE (112) HBN.O Apuy L052-482 (L1L) Aauoiol wmfop
SNOIDJY TVHINIILISYT 9 NHIISYIHINOS SNOIOTH NYSFLSIMHLIIOS

AT R . 2 a0 2 . S — Y mamue
) Al ) R (o T B o B ”.. - .. 5 i ..ﬂ aenna IO . L1n -
PRI AL Hi SR Ay 4 X A ST . . JETETMOE o \{r
. 0 7 : d i . n.. : ...... . / i ... B ... a.. m._ .‘.. : i : ] . . | o b
En e A e S Rl g i g NOTDKENE o A IEDRISEA

= =M ARNE0 Y o1

HRTOD

ANUAZOT * Prajsosin
. SUINSIIOIVOHN QIR
A¥1d e .
i DIN1NODAT
TRV AYHIY] [CR LT I I LY JTHAMOTD W1T
DA DA .

ay VDL
THEOATV Y
¥HNYHILDSE0S

HIFNNN LOTALSIA- 1

e S B BTG PIE) SO OBe]LEIG
£995-98L (£12) WBYRID) Yy 2890604 (212) jo@e] LUapueig
SNOIOIFY NYJLSYIHINON ¥ IVHINTOHIHON NOIOIH NHIILSIMHILYON

SNOI)HY INHANDISSYV SLSATVNV DIAAVIL




Goshen Fire Company

Fire Report
November 2010
Month
Incident H;ESF'I) nses (Total) 55 Calls b',' Type
Station 54 {Park Avenue) 38 _Assist Police 1
Station 56 {Boot Rel.) 17 Auto Accident 1
Auts Accident w/Entraprment 1
Calls by Township Brush Fire 1
East Goshen 24 Building / Dwelling 2
West Goshen 14 Chimney 1
Westtown 11 CO Incident
Willistown 2 Cooking Fire
Thornbury 2 Electrical Utility . 2
B Tredyffrin 1 False Fire or CO Alarm 1a
West Chester Boro i Good Intent Cali 13
Hazmat
Heater f Furnace
Total Firefighters Responding 419 Helicapter LZ
Average Turnout 8 Medical Assist 7
Staff-hours 164.49 Overpressure/Rupture
Taotal Time In Service 22:38 Rescue
Property Value 0 Relgcate 1
Property Loss 0 Service Call 3
Property Saved ] Sovare Woeather
) Trash Fire 1
Yehicle Fire 1
Civilian Injury 0
Firefighter Injuries 0 Civilian Fatality 0

Noteworthy Calls

11/04 Rt 352 and Manley Rd,

East Goshen

MVA w/entrapment




	BOS1
	BOS2
	BOS3

